{%\ AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT $8-3

‘Q’I - "Learning for Life”

Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
Board of Education Meeting

Date: June 14, 2021

Time: 6:30 PM

Site: Onida - High School room 406
Agenda:

1.) Call to Order

2.) Pledge of Allegiance

3.) Changes and Approval of Agenda

4.) Consent Calendar:
a. Reading and Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
b. Reports: Financial, Budget, Lunch, Trust & Agency, Transportation
c. Approval of Invoices/Bills

5.) Executive Session; SDCL 1-25-2 (3)

6.) Public Input

7.) Administration Reports

8.) Old Business

9.) New Business

9.1)  Approve Contracts: 1) Elizabeth Solem: Teacher Aide @ Blunt Elem
2) Kelsey Swift; Teacher Aide @ Middle School

9.2) Contingency Transfer Supplemental Budget; Capital Outlay Transfer
to General Fund

9.3) Board Member Appointments; Area 3 & 6

9.4) Surplus Items: Ipads, 2000 JD lawn mower
10.) Adjournment

P.O. Box 205 Onida, SD 57564
Blunt (605) 962-6297 e Onida (605) 258-2617
www.abo.k12.us






UNOFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT 58-3
Agar, Blunt and Cnida, South Dakota
May 18, 2021

The special meeting of the School Board was called to order at the Onida Attendance Center Room 406, at 6:30
p.m. by President Bob Graff, with Board Members Melani Paiz, Kimberley Farries, Cheri Wittler, Megan Jaeger
and Tory Smith present. Others present were Business Manager Mary Sieck. The purpose of the meeting was
Executive Session for personnel matters.

President Graff opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion by Wittier and seconded by Farries to approve the agenda. All members voted aye,

Motion by Smith and seconded Paiz to go into executive session, pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 (1) for personnel at
6:31 p.m. All members voted aye.

President Graff declared the Board out of executive session at 6:55 p.m.

Motion by Paiz and seconded by Jaeger to adjourn at 6:55 p.m. All members voted aye.

Chairman of the Board Business Manager

Published once at the total approximate cost of $



UNOFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT 58-3
Agar, Blunt and Onida, South Dakota
May 10, 2021

Chairman Bob Graff called the regular meeting of the Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 to order at 6:30 p.m., at
the MS/HS Study Hall room. Members present were Kimberley Farries, Megan Jaeger, Melani Paiz, Tom Yackley
and Cheri Wittler. Also in attendance were Superintendent Kevin Pickner, MS/HS Principal Jeremy Chicoine,
Elementary Principal Amber Mikkelsen, Business Manager Mary Sieck, Wendy Semmier of the Department of
Revenue, Elaine Erickson, Grant Johnson, Coulton Lentz and Sheila Ring of the Onida Watchman.

Chairman Graff led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion by Farries and second by Wittler to approve the agenda with following changes: Move item 8.1) Department
of Revenue Presentation after item 3) Changes and Approval of Agenda and add Procurement Bids and Milk Price
to ltem 8.7). All members voled aye.

Wendy Semmler of the Department of Revenue gave the Board a presentation on the productivity model of
valuation of agricuiture land.

Motion by Farries and second by Paiz to approve the Consent Calendar of previous minutes, reports and bills, All
members voted aye.

APRIL CASH REPORT: General Fund: Beginning Balance: $2,699,698.38, Receipts; Local-$172,506.31,
Federal-$20,109.44, Expenditures: $275,656.44, Ending Balance: $2,616,657.69. Capital Outlay Fund:
Beginning Balance: $3,530,684.94, Receipts: Local-$75,821.04, Expenditures: $413,454.01, Ending Balance:
$3,193,051.97. Special Education Fund: Beginning Balance: $871,121.60; Receipts: Local-$54,553.69, Federal-
$19,538.00, Expenditures: $55,401.68; Ending Balance: $889,811.61. Driver’s Education Enterprise Fund:;
Beginning/Ending Balance: $304.20. Unemployment Fund: Beginning Balance: $23,230.23; Receipts: $1.91;
Ending Balance: $23,232.14. School Lunch Fund: Beginning Balance: $10,397.06; Receipts: Local-$236.60,
Federal-$12,827.14, Expenditures: $13,831.77; Ending Balance: $9,629.03. Agency Fund: Beginning Balance:
$80,757.23, Local Receipts: $3,048.14, Expenditures: $7,784.66; Ending Balance: $76,020.71.

GENERAL FUND: ABERDEEN AWARDS- RIBBONS- 240.00- ABO SCHOOL LUNCH FUND- NSLP REIMB-
12,766.28- ABO SCHOOLS - REIMBURSEMENT- 1,610.80 (Gettysburg Schools-track entry fee-125.00; Mary
Stier-HS track meet clerk-75.00; Brian White-HS track meet camera-75.00; Dave Bauer-HS track meet starter-
338.20; Jim Schiekeway-HS track meet official-271.40; Jeff Adel-HS track meet announcer-50.00; Pierre Schools-
track entry fee-100.00; Eureka Schools-tr entry fee-125.00; Faulkton Schools-gold green fees-20.00; Gettysburg
Country Ciub-green fees-60.00; Eureka Municipal Golf Course-green fees-20.00; Sully County Treasurer-permit &
plateftitle-36.20; Cash on Hand-State wrestling & band-315.00 }- ACT- ACT TESTING- 368.00- ALL-AROUND
GRAPHIX- AWARDS- 445.60- AVERA OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE- TESTING SERVICES- 71.00- BRADBERRY,
CHRISTY - SEED PACKETS- 24.54- CITY OF ONIDA- ELECTRICITY & SERVICES- 7,955.10- COLE PAPERS
INC- CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES- 1,040.55- COMMTECH INC.- REINSTALLED CAMERAS- 225.00- CONNECTING
POINT- OFFSITE BACKUP- 135.00- DAKOTA RADIO GROUP- RADIO SPOT- 177.00- DAKOTA SUPPLY
GROUP- VALVE- 138.86- DEMCO- BOOK COVERS- 499.02- DON'S FOOD CENTER- FOOD/SUPPLIES- 201.00-
ENVIROTECH WASTE SERVICES- TRASH SERVICE- 121.50- GRADUATICON ALLIANCE- ONLINE CLASSES-
200.60- HEATH, CHRIS - MILEAGE- 106.68- HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUBLISHING CO.-
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT- 7,500.00- INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC- BINDERS- 83.88-
JJ&ZAK- ICU RENEWAL- 2,099.00- JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC.- ADJUST PRESSURES- 369.04- JOSTENS
INC- DIPLOMAS- 968.24- LAMB MOTOR CO., INC.- TRAILER SUPPLIES- 188.88- LAMBS CHEVROLET &
IMPLEMENT INC- GAS, DIESEL, & VEHICLE REPAIRS- 1,212.21- LAMBS DISCOUNT SUPPLY- MISC
SUPPLIES- 504.22- MASTER TEACHER, THE - TIME AWARDS- 487.55- MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH
CHEMICAL- CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES- 5,681.27- MID-DAKOTA RURAL WATER SYSTEM- WATER, SEWER &
GARBAGE- 210.00- MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES CO.- NATURAL GAS- 1,963.59- NORTHWESTERN
ENERGY- ELECTRICITY- 1,171.92- NYE LUMBER- WOOD & SUPPLIES- 441.77- OAHE GLASS- DOOR
REPAIRS- 2,330.27- ONIDA WATCHMAN, THE - NEWSPAPER PUBLISHING- 289.44- PEPPER, JW - CREDIT
ON BAND MUSIC- 139.99- SANFORD HEALTH PLAN- HSA PARTICIPATION FEE- 6.00- SDHSAA- RULES
BOOKS- 240.00- SERVALL UNIFORM/LINEN CO- RUGS, TOWELS & MOPS- 840.30- SOFTWARE UNLIMITED
INC- ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE- 5,945.00- TEACHER INNOVATIONS, INC.- TEACHER LESSON PLANBOOK-

A




445.50- TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION IN EDUCATION- DISTANCE LEARNING FEE- 700.00- TIME
MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS- TIME CLOCK/LEAVE SYSTEM- 210.00- VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS COCP-
TELEPHONE SERVICES- 995.38- VISA- BOOKS, FUEL, ROOMS & SUPPLIES- 2,969.09

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: ABO SCHOOLS - REIMBURSEMENT- 1,698.36 (Sports Addix LLC-wrestling
singlets)- ELITE BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC- COPIER MAINTENANCE & LEASE- 3,187.85- VISA- BOOKS,
FUEL, ROOMS & SUPPLIES- 1,666.64

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND: DYKSTRA, DANA - PT SERVICES- 2,650.73- RAMADA HOTEL & SUITES-
ROOM- 64.36- SOLEM, ELIZABETH - TRAVEL EXPENSES- 178.26- TRENHAILE, JAY - TESTING SERVICES-
1,900.00

SCHOOL LUNCH FUND: ABO SCHOOLS - REIMB MAY F/S PAYROLL- 4,040.31- BIMBO BAKERIES USA-
BREAD PRODUCTS- 314.27- CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING CO OF FARGO, LCC- FOOD- 345.39- DON'S FOOD
CENTER- FOOD/SUPPLIES- 164.21- LAMBS DISCOUNT SUPPLY- DISPOSAL STOPPER- 8.98- REINHART
FOODSERVICE- FOOD & SUPPLIES- 6,214.47- SERVICE EXPERTS- FREEZER CONTROL BOARD- 700.00-
SUMMIT COMPANIES- SYSTEM INSPECTION-213.00

APRIL PAYROLL: Jacki Aspelin-ICU duty/driving-260.00; Jessica Big Eagle-sub 3 days T. Heuertz, Erickson-
264.00; Linda Bollweg-sub 5 days T. Heuertz, Henrichsen, Bourk-483.00; Christy Bradberry-sub 1 day A. Hill-
150.00; Monette Clark-sub Agar route-20,00; Chris Heath-Blunt route bus-800.00; Kevin Heath-Blunt Route bus-
400.00: Joan Hofer-Sub 7 days Mocre, Scott, Lentz, White-925.00; Becky Lamb-sub 6 days Jordre, Norris,
Schmah!, Clark, White, Moore, Brandt-600.00; Marlee Hendrichsen-sub 1.25 hrs M. Senftner-25.00; Randy Pool-
sub 2 days S. Meyer-300.00; Cordell Ring-sub 15 days Hockenbary, Brandt-1445.00; Brenda Stephens-sub 4 days
M. Stier, K. Hill, Moore-383.00; Brady (wrestling)-427.50; Tara White-Agar route-280.00; Brianna Zimmerman-sub
19 days Bohle-2850.00; Class Advisors: Kris Sweeter-150.00; Brian White-150.00; Wanda Meyer-150.00; Bea
Stough-150.00; Jackie Aspelin-150.00; Mary Stier-150.00; Concession Stand Supervisors: Jackie Aspelin-50.00;
Laynee Brandt-75.00; Clark-250.00; Handcock-75.00; Cherie Hill-75.00; Brittney Hockenbary-75.00; April Kelly-
75.00; Vicki Lentz-100.00; Melissa Marshall-75.00; Wanda Meyer-75.00; Hayley Miller-50.00; Erica Paxton-50.00;
Emily Rice-50.00; Andy Schmahl-100.00; Tracy Scott-75.00; Lynn Senftner-25.00; Mark Senftner-50.00; Katie
Stier-50.00; Mary Stier-50.00; Bea Stough-75.00; Kris Sweeter-25.00; Brian White-25.00.

General Fund Salaries: Instructional Salaries-$102,514.55; Support Services-$50,438.47; Co-Curricular Salaries-
$20,112.30; Special Education Fund Salaries: Instructional Salaries-$29,316.71; Support Services-$5,574.51;
Lunch Fund: Salaries-$7,329.82; Sunrise Bank Dakota-FIT, Social Security & Medicare-$45,767.98; 8D
Retirement System-retirement-$24,685.10; LegalShield-IDShield-$178.30; SD Supplemental Retirement-
$250.00; SDEA-dues-$142.68; Aflac-cancer, intensive care, accident, etc-$2,701.30; Horace Mann Companies-
auto insurance-$266.14; Fort Dearborn Life Insurance-life ins-$112.40; BankWest-Omni-403b Common
Remitter-$2,570.00; Northern Plains Insurance Pool-health insurance-$41,712.85; Delta Dental-dental
insurance-$3,324.70; Assurant Employee Benefits-LTD insurance-$167.73; MetLife-vision insurance-$428.20;
Sanford Health Plan-health savings accounts-$580.00.

In Public Input, Elaine Erickson, pre-school teacher at Blunt Elementary, showed the classroom growth of her
students. She also thanked the Board for starting the pre-school program.

In the Administrative Reports, Principal Mikkelsen reported on staff appreciation week activities, smarter balance
data, summer school program updates with approximately 12 K-5 students at both centers, Kindergarten
screenings were completed and the Blunt 4t visited the Onida Center in anticipation of next school year.

Superintendent Pickner stated that he had received a letter from Avera announcing a free vaccination clinic, at
Georgia Morse Middle School in Pierre, for children ages 12-16 years old and asked if he could share the
information with our parent. The Board had no objections. He also discussed Facility Use agreements for outside
camps and background checks. The Board felt that it was not necessary unless there were concerns. Pickner also
stated that there was nothing added to the summer projects list and he informed the Board on the driver education
program.

Motion by Yackley and second by Wittler to adopt the Public Input Policy. The motion passed on a voice vote of 4-
1 with Jaeger casting the nay vote.

3



The Board discussed the Facility Use of the weight room at great length, including age limits, waivers, liability
issues, etc. Motion by Wittier to allow 18-19-20 year old patrons, who are graduates of SBHS, to obtain a key fob
and are not allowed to let anyone else in or supervise in the facilities and second by Farries. All members voted
aye.

Motion by Farries and second by Wittler to install the proposed vape detectors. Additional discussion was held on
stronger rules and harsher penalties. All members voted aye to install the vape detectors.

Motion by Jaeger and second by Yackley to declare a kitchen oven and water wheel as surplus. The kitchen oven
will be given to the Blunt Fire Department and Kim Farries stated that she would buy the water wheel for $25.00.
All members voted aye.

Motion by Paiz and second by Jaeger to cast their South Dakota High School Activities Association ballots as
follows: West River At-Large Representative: Cooper Garnos, Lyman; Division Ill Representative-Superintendent:
Derek Barrios, Elk Point-Jefferson; Division |V Representative-Athletic/Activity Director: Jeff Kosters, Frederick
Area; Amendment No. 1 (Basis for Classification by Enroliment): Yes. All members vote aye.

The Board reviewed the Preliminary FY 2021-22 District Budget.

Motion by Farries and second by Paiz to accept the resignation of Krystal Murphy at the end of the current school
year. All members voted aye.

Motion by Jaeger and second by Yackley to approve staff contracts for FY 2021-22, Dianna Knox-Driver Education
$1,000 for classroom and $30.00 for driving and Kim Olson-Volunteer Golf Coach. All members voted aye.

The Board received the following bids for 2004 Chevrolet Suburban: Scoft Sutton-$2,700.00; Colleen Pool-
$5,166.00 and Schlachter Lumber-$1,000.00. The following bid was received for the 2001 Dodge Caravan-
$1,000.00. Motion Wittler and second by Farries to award the bids as follows: 2004 Chevrolet Suburban-Colleen
Pool-$5,166.00 and 2001 Dodge Caravan-Schlachter Lumber-$1,000.00. All members voted aye.

Motion by Piaz and second by Jaeger to approve the Food Service Procurement as follows: Reinhart Food Service
for ail food products and supplies except for the following — Don’s Food Center-bananas and Bimbo Bakeries-bread
products. Extra milk will also be raised to $.45. All members voted aye.

The Board considered the FMLA (Family and Medical Leave Act) Policy. Motion by Yackley and second by Wittler
to approve the policy. All members voled aye.

Motion by Jaeger and second hy Yackiey to go into executive session, pursuant o SDCL 1-25-2 (1 & 2) personnel
and student matter at 8:44 p.m. All members voted aye.

Chairman Graff declared the Board out of executive session at 9:12 p.m.
Motion by Jaeger and second by Yackley to approve inter-district transfer #21-22-1D02. All members voted aye.
Motion by Smith and second by Wittler to adjourn at (;12 p.m. Al members voted aye.

The next regular board meeting will be at the Sully Buttes MS/HS Building, Room 406 at 6:30 p.m. on June 14,
2021,

Chairman of the Board Business Manager

Published once at the total approximate cost of $



{998'6975) (608'9%) {159'85) TES 005'es 8696815 {£00°0885) 19E'9€TS aduey)
£86'CET'RS 8T1¥8S ot5'2TS Z0T'ETS ¥0ETS ££8°'6£8% £98'6TT VS 9/0°/18°2% 020z Aen-08y Jed4 9UQ
678'69.°LS | OTE'LLS 968'ES vET'ETS YO8 YS 0/5°T90'TS SLLGPS'ES EPPES0'ES SLNNODJV HSY) 1YL0L
000°0025 000°002% TZ0Z/TE/50 @duejeq D
000°00Z5 000°00Z% auejeg dd

1202/10/50 Nsodaq jo sa3eane)
9e0'TESS OvT'TESS 1202/18/50 sauejeq (NN
0s (InQ)/up sivgsued),

T 1saJapuf :s1die0ay

9E0'TESS SEN'TESS asuejeg NN
TZ0Z/T0/S0 WIA Yueq asuung
TI8PS1Es LE9°€5TS 9ZEERT'TS 878'1095 TZ02/TE/S0 93uejeg WIN

{In0)/ul sieysued |

£8T5 s 0TtS 1S% 52431y} sidienay

8TYFSTTS 9T9'ESTS LIEE6T'TS 95£°£09% souejed NN
TZ/10/50 IWIN Isapdjueg
T86'ERE VS 0TE'LLS 968°¢S veC'eTs YOR'VS £€6'/08S AT AA 98EVILTS T20z/1£/50 @auejeg BupjdayDd
098'TDES 01£'01% 8EO'6LS 05 03 667'E5S (917995} 68£°9875 sjuswasIngsiq

TP8ZoL'1S | 665°TTS S0E'ETS 43 00SvS 9£0'57TS SEF'987S £96'TLLS sydiazey [ej0L
0s waunsnlpy ypny
0s {inQ)/u| stajsued
T#6'6S 916'9% 5zs A9y Bupessdo-uop J2ylo
L09'TES 99/°2TS 659'3TS 7815 anuanay |eJspad B0
0s INUDADY BIEIS JBYID
TEE'RTS 665°1TS 6E5S 005'vS 6LYS SISTS 00L'65 BNUBASY |B307 13430
0€TS 5 (4% ££s ¥8s pLe=YE T |
7E8'96T'TS 988'502% £/6'8L2S TL6'TILS saxe | Walo[ep Py

:53d19oay
000°EZ6'ES 120'9L% 679'6S zeT'eTS ¥0£S 9619£9% SER'668'TS €87 44T'TS Buppayd
120Z/10/50 3uno30y Suppay)
spung pung pung pung pund pung pung pund
Ite Aoualy yaum sjdwoauny | uoizeanpa uojelnpy Aeang |edauany
|e3oL |ooyss s, 49110 jenads ende)

1207 ‘TE AVIN DNIINZ HLINOW 3HL 304
STINVIVE HSYD ANV SLNINZSUNASIA ‘SEJIIDAY HSVD 40 LNFWILVLS
€-85 LIIMLSIA TOOHIS YAINO-LNNIE-HVDY







Agar-Blunt-Onida Schoo! District 58-3
06/03/2021 08:35 AM

Account Number

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 05/2021

Account Description

10 GENERAL FUND

1111  REGULAR TERM

101111000 1i1

101111000 1311100
101111000 131101
101111000112 100
101111000 112101
101111006 119

10 1113 000 119 100
101113000 119 101
101111000120

10 1111 000 120 100
101111000120 101
101111000130 100
101111 000 130 101
101111 ¢00 140 100
101311 000 140 101
131111 000 219

161111 000 210 100
1461111 000 210 101
151111000 220

141111 000 220 100
1061111 080 220 101
101111 0CO 23C

10 1111 000 230 100
101111 000230101
10 1111 00G 240 100

10 1111 006 240 1C1

101111 000315 100
101111000315 101
101111 €400 319 100

101111000319 101

101111 000 323 100

101111 000 323 101

101111 000 334 100
101111000 334101
101111 00G 393 101

101111000 411

101111000411 200
101111000411 101
101111000 412 100
101311000412 101
101111 000 422 100
101111000422 101
101111 0C0 424 100

10 1111 000 424 10t

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTE SALARIES
SUBSTITUTES

SUBSTITUTES

OVERTIME SALARIES

OVERTIME SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
HEALTH INSURANCE

GROUF HEALTH ENSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL,TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIALEZ

PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL OR
SPECIALIZED

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL
TRAVEL

DISTANCE LEARNING TUITION &
FEES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNCLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE
INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS
INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

Revised Budget

0.00
193,850.00
356,315.00

7,930.00
36,050.00
0.00
1,285.00
2,100.00
0.00
4,000.00
9,000.00
50.00
300.00
230.00
2,975.00
0.00
15,880.00
30,465.00
0.00
12,185.00
23,685.00
0.00
42,365.00
70,935.00
1,200.00

2,035.00

250.00
250.00
1,500.00

3,500.00
35¢.00
650.00

150.00
400.00
0.00

0.00
5,000.00
15,000.00
250.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
2,250.00
5,000.00

15,000.00

7

Expended During
Month

0.00
14,037.40
29,891.77
869.40
2,926.22
0.00
15.21
51.35
0.00
325,00
77705
20,21
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,161.49
2,433.81
0.00
898.05
1,981.18
0.00
2,972.78
5,558.50
0.00

0.00

.00
G.06
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

24.54
27.96
0.co
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Expenditures to
Date

372.15
134,709.52
269,025.93

§,122.23
25,506.26
3,000.00
5,046.89
6,132,135
912.50
4,362.08
5,981.88

160.73

11390

358.79

2,825.53
318.45
11,702.76
22,452.38
197.99
8,964.95
18,082.71
33.18
34,923.83
58,722.29
1,550.25

2,388.25

0.00
$.00
938.95

732.55

0.00

160.00

0.00
0.0G
6,500.00

671.20
5,994.38
7,843.20

0.00

0.00
5,193.76
12,248.24
1,745.00

2,282.18

% of Budget

0.00
69.49
75.50

115.03
7075
0.0
382.75
282.01
0.00
105.05
66.47
321.46
36.97
156.00
94.98

0.00
73.69
73.70

0.00
73.57
76.35

0.00
82.44
82.78

129.19

117.36

0.00
0.00
62.60

20.93
0.00
24.62

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
119.89
54,29
000
0.00
346.25
544.37
34.90

15.84

Page: 1
User ID: MLS
Balance at EOM

(372.15)
59,140.08
87,289.07
{1,192.23)
10,543.74
{3,000.00}
(3,761.89)
(4,032.15)

(512.50)

{362.08)

3,018.12

{110.73)

189.10

{128.79)

149.47

{318.45)

4,177.24

8,012.62

(197.99)

3,220.05

5,602.29

{33.18)

7,441.17
12,282.71

{350.25)

(353.25)

250.00
250.00
561.05

2,767.45
350.00
450.00

156.00
400.00
(6,500.00)

{671.20)
{994.38)
7,156.80
250.00
1,000.00
{3,693.76)
{9,998.24)
3,254.91

12,707.82



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3

06/03/2021 08:35 AM
Account Number

101111 000 472 100
101111000472 101
101111 000 473 10¢
101211 600 473 101
000 SCHOOL WIDE
101111 988 411 100
101111 988 411 101
988 coviD
101111589 411 100
101111589411 101
985 ESSR GRANT
1111 REGULAR TERM

1121  REGULAR TERM
101121000 111
101121000 112
101121000 119
101121000 120
101121000 140
101121000 21C
101121000 22C
101121 000 230
101121000 240
101121000315
101121000 319

10 1121 000 323

101121 000 334
101121000393

10 1121 000 411 200
10 1121000 412
101121000 421
10 1121 000 422 200
10 2121000 424 200

101121000 472

000 SCHCOL WIDE
101121988411

988 COVID
101121989411

989 ESSR GRANT
112t  REGULAR TERM

1131 REGULAR TERM
101131080111
101131080112
101131040119
101131000 120
101131000 140
101131000 210
1061131 000 220
161131 000 230
161131 600 240
101131000315

Account Description

COMPUTER SOFTWARE {ADMIN}
COMPUTER SOFTWARE (ADMIN}
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIAL

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL

DISTANCE LEARNING TUITION &
FEES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
PRINTED TEXTBOOKS
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

COMPUTER SOFTWARE {ADMIN})

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2 Page: 2
Regular; Processing Month 05/2021 User 1D MLS
Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
400.00 0.00 260.00 65.00 140.00
700.00 0.00 520.00 74,29 180.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00
867,185.00 63,971.92 672,064.53 77.51 195,120.47
620,00 0.00 1,757.65 283.49 {1,137.65)
1,440.00 0.00 4,476.43 310.86 {3,036.43)
2,060.00 0.00 6,234.08 302.63 {4,174.08)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.0C
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
869,245.00 63,971.92 678,298.61 78.04 190,946.39
248,715.00 20,560.00 195,747.84 78.70 52,967.16
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
1,500.00 158.53 5,716.77 381.12 {4,216.77)
3,000.00 2,373.33 10,634.66 354.49 {7,634.66)
2,115.00 D.00 2,035.60 96,25 79.40
19,495.00 1,692,11 15,649.82 80,28 3,845.18
15,015.00 1,378.13 12,327.99 82.10 2,687.01
39,875.00 4,212.08 40,859.99 102.47 {984.99)
1,320.00 0.00 1,670.25 126.53 {350.25)
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
1,500.00 0.00 437.50 29.17 1,062.50
1,000.00 0.00 300.00 30.00 700.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 500.00
0.00 350.00 3,700.00 0.00 {3,700.00)
7,500.00 1758.50 4,422.22 58.96 3,077.78
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
750.00 0.00 1,625.00 216.67 (875.00}
7,500.00 0.00 2,637.78 35,17 4,862.22
1,500.00 0.00 422,50 2817 1,077.50
353,035.00 30,903.69 298,187.92 84.46 54,847.08
1,030.C0 0.00 4,038.97 392.13 {3,008.97)
1,030.00 C.00 4,038.97 392.13 {3,008.97)
0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
354,065.00 30,903.65 302,226.89 85.36 51,838.11
303,820.00 21,690.12 207,569.36 68.32 96,250.64
13,635.00 1,136.03 12,496.39 91,65 1,138.61
2,000.00 130.00 7,110.00 355.50 (5,110.00)
7,000.00 3,674.62 24,995.48 357.08 {17,995.48}
1,850.00 0.00 1,809.37 97.80 40.63
25,140.00 1,970.56 18,843.95 74.96 6,296.05
19,170.00 1,377.36 13,570.48 70.79 5,589.52
45,930.00 3,654.88 42,923.74 93.48 3,006.26
1,675.00 0.00 2,029.25 121.15 {354.25)
750.00 368.00 1,145.00 152.67 {395.00)

g8



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 08:35 AM

Account Number

101131 000319

101131000 323

101131 0C0 334
101131000373
101131000 393
101131000 411 300
101131000412
101131000 421
10 1131000 422 300
10 1131000 423
10 1131 000 424 300

10 1131 000 472
10 1131 000 473
101131000 479

101131 000 640

GO0 SCHOQL WIDE
101131988 411

988 COVID
101131989411

589 ESSR GRANT
101131998 424

998 PERKINS GRANT
1131  REGULAR TERM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Reguiar; Processing Month 05/2021

Account Dascription

QOTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIAL

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL

PAYMENTS FOR INTERNET CLASSES
DISTANCE LEARNING FEES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

PRINITED TEXTBOOKS
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE
ELECTRONIC TEXTBOOKS

INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

COMPUTER SCFTWARE {ADMIN)
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

DUES AND FEES

NON-TECHNCLOGY SUPPLIES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

1141  REGULAR PRESCHOOL

101141 000 111 100
101141000 210 100
10 1141 000 220 100
10 1141 000 230 160
10 1141 000 379 101
000 SCHOOL WIDE

1141  REGULAR PRESCHOOL

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES

SOCiAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSYEM
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
PRESCHOOL TUITION

1250  CULTURALLY DIFFERENT

101250000 111 101
141250000 111 200
161250000 119 101
10 1250 000 119 200
101250 000 120 101
10 1250 000 120 200
101250 000 140 101
101250 000 140 200
10 1250000 210101
10 1250 003G 210 200
10 1250 00G 220 101
10 1250 000 220 200
101250 006 230 101
10 1258 000 230 200
101250 000 411 101
10 1250 000 411 200
101250 000 424 100

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES

OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

SUBSTITUTES

COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNQLOGY SUPPLIES
INSTRUCTIOMAL WORKBOOKS &

Page: 3
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Bzlance at EOM
Month Date
1,650.00 0.00 437.50 26.52 1,212.50
750.00 .00 150.00 20.00 600.00
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
1,750.00 200.60 2,310.64 132.04 (560.64)
5,000.00 350.00 3,914.02 78.28 1,085.98
20,000.00 1,930.15 19,177.81 96.40 822.19
500.00 0.00 226.80 45.36 273.20
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
2,500.00 0.00 4,070.00 162.80 {1,570.0Q)
0.00 0.00 1,884.57 0.00 {1,884.57}
1,500.00 0.00 2,380.84 158.72 (880.84}
3,500.00 0.00 487.50 13.93 3,012.50
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 385.00 0.00 {385.00)
460,870.00 36,482.32 367,917.70 79.85 92,852.30
1,030.00 0.00 4,204.96 408.25 {3,174.96)
1,030.00 0.00 4,204.96 408.25 {3,174.96)
0.00 0.00 54,50 .00 (54.50)
0.00 0.00 54.50 0.00 {54.50)
0.C0 0.00 1,150.00 0.00 {1,150.00)
0.00 0.00 1,150.00 0.00 {1,150.00)
461,900.00 36,482.32 373,327.16 80.85 88,572.84
.00 2,093.34 10,466.70 0.G0 (10,466.70)
0.00 160.13 800.66 0.00 {800.66}
0.00 125.60 628.00 0.00 {628.00}
0.00 403,90 2,019.50 0.00 (2,019.50}
0.00 0.00 7,320.00 0.00 (7,320.00}
0.00 2,782.97 21,234.86 0.00 {21,234.86)
0.00 2,782.97 21,234.86 0.00 {21,234.86)
7,161.00 556.73 5,370.57 75.00 1,790.43
3,580.00 258.37 2,685.33 75,01 894.67
40.00 0.00 160.00 400.00 (120.00)
60.00 6.00 80.60 133.33 {20.00})
250.00 .00 0.60 0.00 250.00
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
41.00 0.00 40.43 98.61 0.57
81.00 0.00 80.85 99.81 0.15
570.00 28.04 267.70 46.96 302.30
295.00 14.01 138.26 46.87 156.74
430.00 35.80 331.80 7716 98.20
215.00 17.90 165.90 77.16 49,10
800.00 132.30 1,014.80 126.85 {214.80)
1,595.00 66.4C 996.00 62.45 599.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
£00.00 .00 0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 450.C0 0.00 (450.00)

9



SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular;, Processing Month 05/2021

Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 08:35 AM

Page: 4
User ID: MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
SUBSCRIPTIONS
10 1250000 424 101 INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS & 250.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00 250.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS
10 1250 000 424 200 INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS & 250,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS
0Co SCHOOL WIDE 16,868.00 1,190.05 11,781.64 69.85 5,086.36
1250  CULTURALLY DIFFERENT 16,868.00 £,190.05 11,781.64 69.85 5,086.36
1273 HELPING DISADVANTAGED
101273 000 119 101 OTHER COMPENSATION 175.00 0.00 1,000.00 571.43 {825.00)
161273 000 12C 101 SUBSTITUTES 700,00 390.00 929.99 132.86 (229.99)
101273 000 14C 101 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES 243.00 0.00 243.13 100.05 {0.13}
101273600 210 101 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 65.00 6.89 166.23 255.74 (101.23)
101273 000 220 101 EMPLOYEE'S REFIREMENT SYSTEM 30400 0.00 60.00 200.00 (30.00)
101273 004 246 101 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 239.00 0.00 {239.00)
INSURANCE
101273 000 411101 NORMN-TECHMOLOGY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 64.79 0.00 (64.79)
000 SCHOOL WIDE 1,213.00 96.89 2,703.14 222.85 (1,490.14)
101273995111 101 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 41,412.00 3,436.72 30,930.48 74.69 10,481.52
101273995 210 101 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 0.00 265,27 530.54 0.00 {530.54)
101273 995 220 101 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 0.00 206.21 412.42 0.00 (412.42)
101273 9595 236 101 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 596.33 1,192.66 0.00 (1,192.66)
985 TITLE | GRANT 41,412.00 4,504.53 33,066.10 75.85 8,345.90
101273 956 111 101 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 9,743.00 809.53 71,285.77 74,78 2,457.23
101273 996 210 101 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 3,925.00 62.48 2,419.67 61.65 1,505.33
10 1273 996 220 101 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 3,069.00 48,57 1,880.60 61.28 1,188.40
10 1273 996 230 101 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 8,580.00 140.47 5,988.10 69.79 2,581.90
10 1273 956 240 101 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 238.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 239.00
INSURANCE
101273 996 411 101 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 482.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 482.00
956 REAP GRANT 26,038.00 1,061.05 17,574.14 67.49 8,463.86
101273 959 230101 GROUP HEALTH iNSURANCE 0.00 0.00 {222.00) 0.00 222.00
959 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT 0.0 0.00 {222.00) 0.00 222.00
1273 HELPING DISADVANTAGED 68,663.00 5,662.47 53,i21.38 77.37 15,541.62
2129  OTHER GUIDANCE SERVICES
1021295000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 87,925.00 6,425.00 58,104.41 66.08 29,820.59
102129000119 OTHER COMPENSATION 465.00 0.00 1,500.00 322.58 (1,035.00)
10 2129 000 140 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES 115.00 0.00 115.00 100.00 G.00
102129 000 210 SOCIALSECURITY 6,765.00 491.52 4,568.52 67.53 2,196.48
10 2129 000 220 RETIREMENT 5,275.00 246.30 3,367.45 63.84 1,907.55
10 2129 000 230 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 1G,475.00 816.24 8,366.39 79.87 2,108.61
10 2129 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 479.00 0.00 479.00 100.00 0.00
10 2129 000 315 REGISTRATION FEES 750.00 0.00 225.00 30.00 525.00
152125000 319 SCHOOL TESTING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 4,700.00 0.00 {4,700.00)
142129000334 TRAVEL 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
10 2129000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 1,000.00 43.41 396.84 39.68 603.16
10 2129 000 640 DUES AND FEES 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 114,045.00 8,022.47 21,822 61 71.74 32,226.39
2125  OTHER GUIDANCE SERVICES 114,049.00 8,022.47 81,822.61 71.74 32,226.39
2132  MEDICAL SERVICES
102132 000319 MEDICAL SERVICES 1,000.00 0.00 6,715.00 671.50 {5,715.00)
000 SCHOOL WIDE 1,000.00 0.00 6,715.00 671.50 {5,715.00)
2132 MEDICAL SERVICES 1,000.00 0.00 6,715.00 67150 {5,715.00}

2134 NURSE SERVICES

10



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 08:35 AM

Account Number

102134 000 411

000 SCHOOL WIDE

102134 989 411

989 ESSR GRANT
2134  MURSE SERVICES

Accournt Description

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

2139  OTHER HEALTH SERVICES

102139000 319

000 SCHOOL WIDE

STATE HEALYH SERVICES

2139  OTHER HEALTH SERVICES
2213 INSTRUC. STAFF TRAIN, SERVICE

102213000111
102213000 21C
102213 000 220
102213000 319

00G SCHCOL WIDE

102213 959 315
102213959319

102213999 334

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY
RETIREMENT

STAFF TRAINING SERVICES

REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL &
TECHNICAL

TRAVEL

995 SMALL RURALSCHOOL GRANT
2213 INSTRUC, STAFF TRAIN. SERVICE

2222  SCHOOLLIBRARY SERVICES

102222000111
102222000 114
10 2222000 119
102222000 120
10 2222 000 140
10 2222 000 210
10 2222 000 220
10 2222 000 230
10 2222 000 240
10 2222 000 315
102222 600319

102222 000323

102222000334
102222000411
102222000 412
102222000425
102222 000 560
102222 000 640

Qo0 SCHOOL WIDE

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES

OTHER SALARIES

SUBSTHUTES

COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SQOCIAL SECURITY

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

QTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIAL

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
PERIODICALS

LIBRARY MEDIA

DUES AND FEES

2222  SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES
2227  TECHNOLOGY IN SCHOOL

102227000111
10 2227 000 118
10 2227 Q0G 140
10 2227000 210
10 2227 000 220
10 2227 Q00 230
10 2227 000 240
10 2227 000315

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES

OTHER COMPENSATION
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2 Page: &
Regular;, Processing Month 05/2021 User iD: MLS
Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Manth Date
500.00 0.00 76.86 14.17 429.14
500.00 0.00 70.86 14.17 429.14
5,000.00 0.00 858.50 17.17 4,141.50
5,000.00 3.00 858.50 17.17 4,141.50
5,500.00 4.00 929.26 16.90 4,570.64
6,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,750.00
6,750.00 .00 0.00 0.00 6,750.00
6,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,750.00
0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 (1,400.00}
0.00 0.00 107.10 0.00 {107.10)
0.00 0.00 72.01 0.00 (72.01)
0.00 0.00 532.00 0.00 {532.00)
0.00 0.00 2,111.11 0.00 {2,111.11)
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
9,000.00 0.00 1,938.36 21.54 7,061.64
600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
14,100.00 0.00 1,938.36 19.19 8,161.64
10,100.00 0.00 4,049.47 40.09 6,050.53
21,930.00 1,827.49 16,447.41 75.00 5,482.59
8,600.00 569.36 5,450.23 63.37 3,149.77
450.00 0.00 490.00 108.89 {40.00)
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
300.00 0.00 296.35 98.78 3.65
2,425.00 128.80 1,238.15 51.06 1,186.85
1,835.00 143.81 1,343.25 73.20 491.75
&,185.00 425.98 4,404.16 53.81 3,780.84
120.00 0.00 120,00 100.00 0.00
215.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.00
2,500.00 0.00 1,100.00 44,00 1,400.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
250.00 .00 0.00 0.00 250.00
750.00 499,02 375.11 50.01 374.89
156.00 0.00 0.80 56.41 150,00
500.00 0.00 0.00 14.40 500.00
3,000.00 598.23 2,249.22 74.97 750.78
450.00 0.00 460.00 102,22 (10.00)
52,260,00 4,192.69 33,973.88 65.31 18,286.12
52,260.00 4,192.69 33,973.88 65.31 18,286.12
23,265.00 1,938.55 17,446.95 74.99 5,818.05
175.00 0.00 470,00 268.57 {295.00)
260.00 0.00 258.14 99.28 1.86
1,810.00 148.3¢ 1,390.43 76.82 419.57
1,405.00 11631 1,074.95 76.51 330.01
4,290.00 356.48 3,476.60 81.04 813.40
120.00 0.00 120.00 100.00 0.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

REGISTRATION FEES

H



Agar-Blunt-Onida Schaol District 58-3

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Page: 6

08/03/2021 08:35 AM Regular; Processing Month 05/2021 User ID: MLS
Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
102227000319 TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 7,500.00 135.00 5,474.79 73.00 2,025.21
102227000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 500,00 0.00 185.00 37.00 315.00
SERVICES
102227 000334 TRAVEL 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
10 2227 Q00 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 1,000.00 191.68 378.87 37.83 621.13
10 2227 000 412 TECHMNOLOGY SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
102227009 472 COMPUTER SOFTWARE {ADMIN) 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
10 2227 000 473 COMPUTER LICENSING FEES 3,500.00 0.80 7,047.51 201.36 {3,547.51)
000 SCHOOL WIDE 45,525.00 2,886.32 37,323.28 81.27 8,601.72
2227  TECHNOLOGY IN SCHOOL 45,525.00 2,886.32 37,323.28 81.27 8,601.72
2314  ELECTION SERVICES
10 2314 00C 319 ELECTION WORKERS 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00
102314000 411 SUPPLIES 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 650.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 650.00
2314 ELECTIGN SERVICES 650,00 0,00 0.0 0.00 650.00
2315  LEGAL SERVICES
10 2315 000 319 LEGAL SERVICES 8,000.00 0.00 4,284.97 5356 3,715.03
000 SCHOOL WIDE 8,000.00 0.00 4,284.97 53.56 3,715,03
2315  LEGAL SERVICES 8,000.00 0.00 4,284.97 53.56 3,715.03
2317 AUDIT SERVICES
10 2317000319 AUDIT 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 100.00 0.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 100.00 0.00
2317  AUDIT SERVICES 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 100.00 0.00
2315  OTHER BOARD OF EDUCATION 5VC
10 2319 000 190 OTHER SALARIES 7,500.00 0.00 6,975.00 93.00 525.00
10 2319 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 650.00 0.00 580.49 89.31 69.51
10 2319 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 786.59 0.00 {786.59)
REIMBURSEMENTS
10 2319 000 315 REGISTRATION FEES 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 (75.00)
102319 800 319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL 5,000.00 0.00 6,499.33 129.99 (1,499.33)
& SPECIAL
10 2319000334 TRAVEL 1,500.00 0.00 613.20 40.88 886.80
10 2319 000 340 PUBLISHING 0.00 127.22 1,953.12 0.00 (1,993.12)
10 2319 000 343 PUBLISHING 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00
10 2319 000 350 ADVERTISING 1,7G0.00 170,22 2,316.44 136.26 {616.44)
10 2319 000 640 DUES AND FEES 5,200.00 0.00 4,570.62 87.90 629.38
102319000 651 LIABILITY INSURANCE 5,000.00 0.00 5,106.50 102.13 {106.50)
coo SCHOOL WIDE 29,150.00 297.44 29,516.29 101.26 {366.29)
2319  OTHER BOARD OF EDUCATION SVC 29,150.00 297.44 29,516.29 101.26 {366.29)
2321 OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT SERV.
10 2321 000 113 ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES 109,530.00 9,160.75 100,768.25 91.67 9,161.75
10 2321 000 114 CLASSIFED STAFF SALARIES 12,500.00 1,135.81 9,908.19 79.27 2,591.8%
10 2321 000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 275.00 0.00 1,500.00 545.45 {1,225.00)
10 2321 000 120 SUBSTITUTE SALARIES 200.00 63.00 226.50 113.25 {26.50)
10 2321 000 130 OVERTIME SALARIES 225.00 17.46 108,97 48.43 116.03
10 2321 000 140 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES 2,450.00 0.00 2,421.88 98.85 28.12
10 2321 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 9,625.00 788.18 8,732.22 90.72 892,78
10 2321000 220 RETIREMENT 7,375.00 618.84 6,737.16 91.35 637.84
102321000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 26,030.00 2,265.34 23,853.46 91.64 2,176.54
102321000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 600.00 0.00 598.00 99.67 2.00
10 2321000 315 REGISTRATION FEES 850.00 0.00 290.00 34,12 560.00
10 2321 000 334 TRAVEL 2,500.00 0.00 342.30 13.69 2,157.70
10 2321000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 3,000.00 59.00 59.00 1.97 2,941.00

13



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 08:35 AM

Actount Number

102321000 412
102321 000 640

00c SCHOOL WIDE

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Reguilar;, Processing Month C5/2021

Account Description

TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
DUES AND FEES

232%  OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT SERV.
2410  OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL SERVIC

10 2410000 113

10 2410000 113 100
10 2410000 113 101
10 2410000 113 200
10 2410 000 113 300
10 2410 000 114 100
102410 000 114 101
10 2410 000 114 200
10 2410 000 114 300
10 2410000 119 100
102410 000 119 101
10 2410 000 119 200
10 2410000 119 300
10 2410000 120 100
10 2410000 120 101
10 2410 0C0 12C 200
10 2410 000 120 300
10 2410 000 130 100
10 2410 000 130 101
10 2410 000 140 200
10 2410 000 140 300
10 2410 000 210 100
10 2410000 210 10t
10 2410 000 210 200
10 2410 000 210 360
10 2410 000 220 160
10 2410000 220 101
10 2410000 220 200
102410 00C 220 300
10 2410 000 230

102416 000 230 100
102410 000 230 101
102410 000 230 200
102410000 230 300
10 2410 000 240 100
10 2410000 240 101

10 2410 000 240 200

10 2410 000 244 300

10 2410 0G0 315

10 2410 000 315 100
10 2410000 315 101
10 2410 000 315 200
162410000 315 300
10 2410006 319 100

10241600CG 319 101

ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES

OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATICN

OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION
TEMPOCRARY SALARIES
TEMPORARY SALARIES
TEMPORARY SALARIES
TEMPORARY SALARIES

OVERTIME SALARIES

QOVERTIME SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SCCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
HEALTH INSURANCE

GROULP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKER'S COMPENSATION

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

CTHER PROFESSIONAL TECHNICAL

Page: 7
User ID: MLS

13

Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Manth Date
150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
900.90 0.00 703.00 78,11 157.00
176,610.C0 14,108.38 156,248.93 33.47 20,361.07
176,610.00 14,108.38 156,248.93 88.47 20,361.07
0.00 0.00 36.23 0.00 (36.23)
16,760.00 1,493.50 14,935.00 89.11 1,825.00
34,025.00 2,738.08 27,380.80 80.47 6,644.20
27,640.00 2,456.77 24,489.83 88.60 3,150.17
31,170.00 2,456.77 24,489.84 78.57 6,680.16
24,640.00 2,308.21 19,814.64 80.42 4,825.36
12,500.00 1,135.80 9,508.19 79.27 2,591.81
8,055.00 671.33 7,384.63 91.68 670.37
9,285.00 774.79 8,522.69 91.69 77231
265.00 0.00 1,300.00 490.57 (1,035.00)
265.00 0.00 1,200.00 452.83 {935.00)
175.080 0.00 770.0C 440.00 {595.00)
175.00 0.00 80G0.00 457.14 {625.00)
750.00 0.00 1,059.00 141.20 {309.00)
750.00 0.00 850.88 113.45 {100.88)
500.00 30.00 286.50 57.30 213.50
500.00 30.00 286.50 57.30 213.50
750.00 114.06 788.42 105.12 {38.42)
500.00 17.47 108.00 21.80 39100
105.00 0.00 304.47 289.97 (199.47)
115.00 0.00 317.41 276.01 (202.41})
3,300.00 264.43 2,403.23 72.83 896.77
3,675.00 285.31 2,894.94 78.77 780.06
2,800.00 241.68 2,543.29 90.83 256.71
3,165.00 245.63 2,633.97 83.22 531.03
2,545.00 235.01 2,210.30 86.85 334.70
2,840.00 233.48 2,315.85 81.54 524.15
2,155.00 187.69 1,558.70 50.89 156.30
2,440.00 193.90 2,028.81 83.15 411.19
0.00 39.69 2,473.32 .00 {2,473.32)
17,070.00 1,589.38 15,115.84 88.55 1,954.16
16,990.00 1,201.87 12,358.56 72.74 4,631.44
495.00 37.44 419.62 84,77 75.38
260.00 42.94 477.60 183.69 (217.60}
239.00 0.00 235.00 100.00 0.00
239.00 0.00 239.00 100.00 0.00
239,00 0.00 239.00 100.00 0.00
239.00 0.00 239.00 100.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 185.40 0.00 {185.40)
350.00 0.00 25.00 7.14 325.00
600.00 0.00 25.00 417 575.00
150.00 0.00 25.00 16.67 125.00
150,00 0.00 95.00 63.33 55.0C
220,00 0.00 232,07 105.49 {12.07)
340.00 0.00 336.96 99,11 3.04



Agar-Biunt-Onida School District 58-3
05/03/2021 08:35 AM

Account Number

10 2416 000 319 200

10 2410 000 319 300

10 2410 000 334 100
10 2410000 334 101
10 2410000 334 200
102410000 334 300
10 2410000 411 100
102410000 411 101
102410000 411 200
102410000 411 300
102410000 412 100
102410000 412 101
102410000 412 200
102410000 412 300
102410000 472 200
1024109000 472300
10 2410000 473 100
10 24109000 473 101
10 2410000 473 200
10 2410000 473 300
10 2410 000 640 100
10 2410000 640 101
10 2410000 640 200
10 2416 000 640 300

€00 SCHOOL WIDE

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 05/2021

Account Description

& SPECIALIZ

OTHER PROFESSIONAL TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

TRAVEL

TRAVEL

TRAVEL

TRAVEL

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
COMPUTER SOFTWARE [ADMIN)
COMPUTER SOFTWARE [ADMIN)
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
DUES AND FEES

DUES AND FEES

DUES AND FEES

DUES AND FEES

2410 OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL SERVIC
2490  OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES--SCHOOL ADIM.

10 2490 000 315

000 SCHOOL WIDE

MEDICARE ADMINISTRATION FEE

2450 OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES--SCHOOL ADIM.
2529  QTHER FISCAL SERVICES-BUS OFF

10 2525 000 113
10 2525000 119
10 2525 000 140
10 2529 000 219
10 2529 000 220
10 2529 000 230
18 2525 000 240
142529000 315
162525000319

162529000 323

152529000 334
10 2525000341
10 2525 000 342
10 2529000 411
10 2529000412
18 2525 0C0 640

0%0 SCHOOL WIDE

ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES

OTHER COMPENSATION
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIALSECURITY

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIAL

REAPIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL

POSTAGE

TELEPHONE
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
DUES & FEES

2529  OTHER FISCAL SERVICES-BUS OFF

Page: 8
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
220.00 0.00 303.83 138.10 {83.83)
220.00 0.30 320.39 145.63 {100.39}
1,200.00 0.00 558.60 46.55 641.40
1,000.00 0.80 206.22 20.62 793.78
100.00 0.00 0.00 .00 100.00
190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140.00
200.00 0.00 544.80 272.40 {344.80)
1,000.00 106.72 644.44 64.44 355.56
100.00 0.00 181.41 181.41 (81.41)
160.00 0.00 183.70 183.70 (83.70)
45.00 0.00 31,49 65.98 13.51
70.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 70.00
160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 845,53 0,00 (845.53)
.00 0.00 953.47 0,00 {953.47)
100.00 0.00 58.00 58.00 42.00
100.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 {25.00)
100.00 0.00 120,00 120.00 {20.00)
100.00 0.00 142.50 142,50 {42.50)
150.00 0.00 118.20 78.80 31.80
350.00 0.00 275.80 78.80 74.20
200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
235,291.00 19,136.95 202,361.87 86.60 32,925.13
235,291.00 19,136.95 202,361.87 86.00 32,925.13
450.00 121.85 486,77 108.17 {36.77}
450.00 121.85 486.77 108.17 (36.77)
450.00 121.85 486.77 108.17 (36,77}
52,915.00 4,409,58 48,505.38 91.67 4,409.62
175.00 0.00 1,000.00 571.43 {825.00)
375.00 0.00 373.44 99,58 1.56
4,005.00 327.42 3,667.09 89,55 427,91
3,185.00 2p4.57 2,970.27 93.26 214.73
23,735.00 1,977.94 21,236.28 80.47 2,498,72
23%.00 0.00 239.00 100.00 0.00
300.00 0.00 275.00 91.67 25.00
9,000.00 6,155.00 13,930.25 154.78 (4,930.25}
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
3,200.00 0.00 3,870.40 120.95 {670.40}
11,000.00 995.38 10,048.97 91.35 951.03
3,500.00 487.55 985.30 28,15 2,514.70
500.00 0.00 305.92 61.18 194.08
1,200,00 46,00 1,144.74 95.40 55.26
114,419.00 14,663.44 108,552.04 04.87 5,866.96
114,415.00 14,663 .44 108,552.04 94,87 5,866.96

14



Agar-Biunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 08:35 AM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 05/2021

Page: 9
User ID: MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at £0M
Month Date
2542  CARE AND UPKEEP OF BUILDINGS
102542 000 114 CEASSFIED STAFF SALARIES 95,785.00 7,773.83 85,098.97 88.84 10,686.03
10 2542 00C 114 100 CEASSFIED STAFF SALARIES 32,135.00 2,520.20 26,359.69 82.03 5,775.31
102542 00C 119 QTHER COMPENSATION 525.00 0.00 3,000.00 571.43 (2,475.00)
10 2542 00C 119 100 QTHER COMPENSATION 175.00 .00 1,000.00 571.43 {825.00)
10 2542 000 120 SUBSTHTUTES 250,00 .00 405.00 162.00 (155.00)
10 2542 000G 130 OVERTIME SALARIES 5,225.00 699.39 5,738.09 186.37 (4,513.09)
10 2542 000 130 100 OVERTIME SALARIES 350.00 61.8% 439.95 125.70 (89.95)
10 2542 000 140 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES 210.00 0.00 1,483.44 706.40 (1,273.44)
10 2542 000 210 SOCIAL SECURETY 7,785.00 653.21 7,578.26 97.34 206.74
10 2542 000 210 100 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 2,500.00 189.88 2,050,18 82.01 449,82
10 2542 000 220 RETIREMENT 5,780,600 508.38 5,870.21 101.56 {90.21)
10 2542 000 220 100 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1,960.00 154,93 1,667.97 85.10 282.53
10 2542 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 29,185.00 2,346.70 26,874.69 92.08 2,310.31
10 2542 000 230 100 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 7.,935.00 660.05 6,446.55 81.24 1,488.45
10 2542 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 479,00 0.00 479,00 100.00 0.00
10 2542 GO0 240 100 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 120.00 0.00 120.00 100.00 0.00
INSURANCE
14 2542 000 315 OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL 200.00 0.00 299.58 149.99 {95.98)
& SPECIAL
10 2542 C00 321 PUBLIC UTILITIES 160,000.00 1%,300.61 139,288.04 87.06 20,711.96
10 2542 000 322 CLEANING SERVICES 4,500.00 0.00 6,049.20 134.43 (1,545.20)
10 2542 000 323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 45,000.00 334,21 30,054.71 66.79 14,945.29
SERVICES
10 2542 000 323 100 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 369.04 4,999.34 142,84 {1,499.34)
SERVICES
10 2542 000 325 RENTALS 5,000.00 0.00 350.00 7.00 4,650.00
102542 000 334 TRAVEL 200.00 106.68 140.28 70.14 53.72
10 2542 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 40,000.00 6,468.07 51,864.66 134.18 (11,864.66}
10 2542 000 411 100 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 10,000.00 308.75 6,901.50 69.02 3,098.50
102542 000 651 PROPERTY INSURANCE 56,650.00 0.00 56,825.00 100.31 (175.00)
000 SCHOOL WIDE 515,449.00 34,455.82 475,384.71 92.58 40,064.29
102542 988 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 10,000.0C 0.00 19,503.76 115.03 {503.76)
102542 988 411 100 NON-TECHNGLCGY SUPPLIES 3,500.00 0.00 3,574.47 102.13 {74.47)
988 covio 13,500.00 0.00 14,478.23 111.69 (978.23}
102542 989 325 RENTALS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
989 ESSR GRANT 1,600.00 .00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
2542  CARE AND UPKEEP OF BULDINGS 529,549.00 34,455.82 489,862.94 92.89 40,086.06
2544  CARE AND UPKEEP OF EQUIPMENT
102544 000 323 REAPIRS & MAINTENANCE 12,000,00 .00 10,165.15 84.71 1,834.85
SERVICES
000 SCHOOL WIDE 12,000.00 0.00 10,165.15 84.71 1,834.85
2544  CARE AND UPKEEP OF EGUIPMENT 12,000.00 0.00 10,165.15 84,71 1,834.85
2545  VEHICLE SERVICING & MAINT, SVC
102545 000 323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,500.00 2,426.27 6,620.40 147.12 {2,120.40)
SERVICES
10 2545 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 500.00 643,99 1,125.54 225.11 {625.54)
10 2545 Q00 413 MOTOR FUEL 8,200.00 609,10 4,762.24 58.08 3,437.76
10 2545 000 415 SUPPLIES - GAS, OIL & TIRES 0.00 0.00 8.74 0.00 (8.74)
10 2545 000 651 VEHICLE INSURANCE 8,905.00 0.00 9,140.00 102.64 (235.00)
000 SCHOOL WIDE 22,105.00 3,679.36 21,656.92 97.97 448.08
2545  VEHICLE SERVICING & MAINT. SVC 22,105.00 3,679.36 21,656.92 97.97 448.08
2549  QTHER OP & MTNCE OF PLANT SERV
10 2549 000 323 OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICES 35,000.00 961.80 18,322.14 52.35% 16,677.86

15



SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 05/2021

Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 08:35 AM

Page: 10
User ID: MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
0co SCHOOL WIDE 35,000.00 961.80 18,322.14 52.35 16,677.86
2549  OTHER OPF & MTNCE OF PLANT SERV 35,000.00 961.80 18,322.14 52.35 16,677.86
2552  VEHICLE OPERATION SERVICES
102552000114 CLASSIFED STAFF SALARIES 17,100.00 1,200.00 11,960.00 65.94 5,140.00
10 2552 060 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 350.00 0.00 1,040.00 297.14 {690.00}
102552 000 120 SUBSTITUTES 0.00 300.00 600.00 0.00 {600.00)
102552 004G 210 SCOCIAL SECURITY 1,335.00 114.76 1,040.63 77.95 294,37
102552 000 220 RETIREMENT 755.00 66.01 202.80 26.86 552.20
10 2552 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE c.00 0.00 26.26 0.00 {26.26)
10 2552 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 120.00 D.00 120.00 100.00 0.00
10 2552 000 315 REGISTRATION FEES 475.00 0.00 98.00 20.63 377.00
10 2552 000 319 CDi, TESTING SERVICES 1,800.00 71.00 1,762.85 97.94 37.15
10 2552 006 334 TRAVEL 175.00 0.00 2,745.12 1,568.64 {2,570.12}
oo SCHOOL WIDE 22,110.00 1,751.77 19,595.66 88.63 2,514.34
2552  VEHICLE OPERATION SERVICES 22,110.00 1,751.77 19,595.66 88.63 2,514.34
2554  VEHICLE SERV & MTNCE
10 2554 000 323 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 7,500.00 0.00 3,892.93 51.91 3,607.07
10 2554 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 510.85 51.09 489,15
10 2554 000 413 MOTOR FUEL 10,000.00 630,90 6,086.20 60.86 3,913.80
10 2554 000 651 VEHICLE INSURANCE 4,125.00 0.00 3,312.00 80.29 813.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 22,625.00 630.90 13,801.98 61.00 8,823.02
2554  VEHICLE SERV & MTNCE 22,625.00 630.90 13,801.98 61.00 8,823.02
2559  OTHER PUPIL TRANSPORTATION
10 2559 000 332 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 25,000.60 0.0 8,783.88 35.14 15,216.22
000 SCHCOOL WIDE 25,000.00 0.00 8,783.88 35.14 15,216.12
2559  OTHER PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 25,000.00 0.00 8,783.88 35.14 16,216.12
2642  RECRUITMENT SERVICES
10 2642 000 319 BACKGROUND CHECKS 325.00 0.00 252.75 7737 72.25
000 SCHCOL WIDE 325.00 0.00 252.75 7737 7235
2642  RECRUNTMENT SERVICES 325.00 0.00 252.75 7737 72.25
2649  OTHER STAFF SERVICES
102649999 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00 0.00
10 2649959 210 SCCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 460.00 0.00 458.94 99.77 1.06
102649999 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 360.00 0.00 360.00 100.00 0.00
999 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT 6,820.00 0.00 6,818.94 99.98 1.06
2649  (THER STAFF SERVICES 6,820.00 0.00 6,818.94 99.98 1.06
6100  MALE ACTIVITIES
106100008 111 CERTEFEED STAFF SALARIES 30,275.00 1,558.36 28,482.30 94.08 1,792,770
106100000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 2,500.00 0.03 3,155.00 126.20 {655.00)
10 6190 003 210 SCGCIAL SECURITY 2,510.00 119.22 2,430.06 96.82 75.94
10 6100 000 220 RETIREMENT 1,965.00 53.51 1,069.19 54.41 895.81
1061300 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 120.00 a.00 120.00 100.00 0.00
106100004 315 REGISTRATION FEES 1,200,080 0.00 685.00 57.08 515.00
10 6100 000 319 OFFICIALS 6,000,00 0.00 5,101.66 85.03 898.34
10 6100000 323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00 2,500.90
SERVICES
10 6100 000 334 TRAVEL 7,000.00 0.00 1,706.26 24.38 5,293.74
10 6100 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 4,750.00 0.00 5,331.98 120.25 {581.98}
000 SCHOOL WIDE 58,820.00 1,771.09 48,081.45 82.39 10,738.55
6100  MALE ACTIVITIES 58,820.00 1,771.09 48,081.45 82.39 10,738.55
6200 FEMALE ACTIVITIES
10 6200 000 111 CERTIFED STAFF SALARIES 19,415.00 1,240.16 17,649.42 50.91 1,765.58

1b



SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 05/2021

Agar-Blunt-Onida Schooi District 58-3
06/03/2021 08:35 AM

Page: 11
User ID: MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
10 6260 000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 2,500.00 0.00 2,205.00 88.20 295.00
10 6200 000 210 SOCIALSECURITY 1,675.00 94.87 1,534.10 91.59 140.90
10 6200 000 220 RETIREMENT 1,315.00 74.41 1,150.23 87.47 164,77
10 6200 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 120,00 0.00 120.00 100.00 0.00
10 6200 00C 315 REGISTRATION FEES 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
10 6200 000 319 OFFICIALS 5,700.00 0.00 4,513.30 79.18 1,186.70
10 6200 000 334 TRAVEL 5,000.00 0.00 227.64 4.55 4,772.36
10 6200 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 2,128.55 106.45 {128.95)
Q00 SCHCOL WIDE 37,975.00 1,409.44 29,528.64 77.76 8,446,356
6200  FEMALE ACTIVITIES 37,975.00 1,409.44 29,528.64 77.76 8,446.36
6500 TRANSPORTATION
10 6300 000 114 CLASSIFIED STAFF SALARIES 8,500.00 427.50 5,839.89 68.70 2,660.11
10 6300 000 210 SOCIALSECURITY 650.00 32.71 446.81 68.74 203.19
10 6500 000 220 RETIREMENT 300.00 .00 99.34 33.11 200.66
10 6500 000 325 RENTALS 3,000.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 12,450.00 460,21 5,386.04 51.29 6,063.96
6500  TRANSPORTATION 12,450.00 460.21 6,386.04 51.29 6,063.96
6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES
10 6900 000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 45,185.00 13,250.53 36,536.26 80.86 8,648.74
10 6900 000 113 ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES 19,605.00 1,637.85 16,326.59 83,28 3,278.41
10 6900 000 119 QOTHER COMPENSATION 0.00 2,475.00 2,820.00 0.00 (2,820.00)
10 6900 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,960.00 1,326.03 4,257.49 85.84 70251
10 6900 000 220 RETIREMENT 3,890.00 826.37 3,104.79 79.81 785.21
10 6900 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 25.00 140.55 338.28 1,353.12 (313.28)
10 6300 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 358,00 0.00 358.00 100.00 .00
10 6500 GDO 315 ENTRY FEES 2,000.00 550.00 1,005.00 50.25 995.00
10 690G 000 319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL 4,500.00 809.60 1,585.20 35.23 2,914.80
& SPECIALIZ
10 690G 000 323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 0.00 2.42 0.07 3,497.58
SERVICES
10 6900 000 334 TRAVEL 15,000.00 1,793.30 2,045.80 13.65 12,953.20
15 6900 000 340 NEWSPAPER - WATCHDOG 990.00 110.00 550.00 55.56 440,00
13 6900 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 7,500,080 575.79 6,884.56 91.79 615.44
10 6900 000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
SUPPLIES
10 6900 000 640 CONFERENCE DUES AND FEES 1,050.00 0.00 581.00 56.29 459.00
10 6900 000 651 CATASTROPHIC INSURANCE 750.00 0.00 750.00 1£0.00 0.00
10 6800 000 659 OTHER INSURANCE 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
10 6900 000 691 TRACK ENTRY FEES 0.00 0.00 95.00 0.00 (95.00)
000 SCHOOL WIDE 105,963.00 23,895.42 77,251.39 70.25 32,711.61
6900 COMBINED ACTEVITIES 109,963.00 23,895.42 77,251.39 70.25 32,711.61
7000  CONTINGENCIES
10 7000 000 690 CONTINGENCY 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
7006 CONTINGENCIES 100,000.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.0G
8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
10 8110 000 690 TRANSFERS OUT 20,600.00 0.00 15,500,600 75.24 5,100.00
0oo SCHOOL WiDE 20,600.00 0,00 15,500.00 75.24 5,100.00
8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS QUT 20,600.00 0.00 15,500.00 75.24 5,100.00
10 GEMNERAL FUND 3,600,637.00 273,438.77 2,886,262.89 80.25 7:4,374.11
21 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
1111 REGULARTERM
211111000412 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 0.0C 0.00 20,508.54 0.00 (20,508.54)

17



Agar-Biunt-Onida School District 58-3

06/03/2021 08:35 AM
Account Number

211111000421 100
211111006421 101
211111000422 100
211111000422 101
211111000471 100

2113111000471101

211111000 479 100

2113111000479 101

211111 000 530 100

211111 000530101

009 SCHOOL WIDE
211111988 471 100

988 CoviD
1111  REGULAR TERM

1121 REGULAR TERM
211121000421 200
211121000471

211121000 479

000 SCHCOL WIDE
211121988471

988 COVID
211121989 475 200

989 ESSR GRANT
1121  REGULAR TERM

1131 REGULAR TERM
211131 000421300
211131000471

211131 000 479 300

(Holo] SCHOOL WIDE
211131988471

983 COVID
21 1131989479300

989 ESSR GRANT
13131 REGULAR TERM

2222
212222006471

2% 2222000479

212222000 560
a0c SCHOOL WIDE

Account Description

PRINTED TEXTBOOKS
PRINTED TEXTBOOKS
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

COMPUTER EQUHPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

OTHER NON-COMSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

IMPROVEMENT OTHER THAN
BUILDIN

IMPROVEMENT OTHER THAN
BUILDIN

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

PRINTED TEXTBOOKS

COMPUTER £QUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

PRINTED TEXTBOOKS
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALEZED

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

QOTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES-SB GRANY

LIBRARY MEDIA

13

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2 Page: 12
Regutar; Processing Month 05/2021 User ID: MLS
Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at £OM
Month Date
10,800.00 0.80 4,955.50 49.56 5,044.50
23,000.00 0.00 11,562.82 50.27 11,437.18
750.00 0.00 1,258.74 157.83 (508.74)
1,750.00 0.00 1,339.47 76.54 410.53
5,000.00 0.00 13,297.58 265,95 (8,297.58)
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
9,000.00 796.97 10,496.92 116.63 {1,496.92)
15,000.00 796.96 10,480.62 69.87 4,519.38
31,000.00 0.00 30,392.00 08.04 608.00
11,400.00 0.00 11,400.00 100.00 0.00
111,900.00 1,593.93 115,692.19 103.39 (3,792.19}
0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 {800.00}
0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 {800.00}
111,5C0.00 1,593.93 116,492.19 104.10 {4,592.19}
7,500.00 0.00 896.63 11.96 6,603.37
0.00 0.00 2,930.00 0.00 {2,990.00}
2,500.00 796.96 7,153.52 286,14 {4,653.52)
10,000.00 796.96 11,040.15 110.40 (1,040.15)
0.09 0.00 21,778.38 0.00 (21,778.38)
0.0Q 0.00 21,778.38 0.00 (21,778.38)
0.00 0.00 29,400.00 0.00 (29,400.00)
3.00 0.00 29,400.00 0.00 {29,400.00)
10,000.00 796.96 62,218.53 622.19 {52,218.53}
7,500.00 0.00 7,795.22 103.94 (295.22)
50,000.00 0.00 43,839.95 87.68 6,160.05
10,000.00 796.96 10,292.59 102.93 (292.59)
67,500.00 796.96 61,927.76 91.74 5,572.24
0.00 0.00 42,088.62 0.00 (42,088.62)
0.00 0.00 42,088.62 0.00 (42,088.62)
3%,000.00 0.00 9,600.00 24.62 29,400.00
39,000.00 0.00 9,600.00 24.62 28,400.00
106,500.00 796.56 113,616.38 106.68 {7,116.38)
0.00 351.44 351.44 0.00 (351.44)
2,500,080 0.00 1,777.82 7111 722.18
2,500.00 0.00 2,124.32 171.41 375.68
5,000.00 351.44 4,253.58 128.29 746.42



Agar-Blurt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 08:35 AM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 056/2021

Page: 13
UseriD: MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date

2222 SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES 5,000.00 351.44 4,253.58 128.29 746.42

2227  TECHNOLOGY IN SCHOOL

212227000471 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON 5,000.00 1,315.20 4,093.52 81.87 506.48
CAPITALIZED

21 2227000 541 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 0.00 .00 9,354.75 £.00 (8,354.75)

000 SCHOOL WIDE 5,000.00 1,315.20 13,448.27 268,97 (8,448.27)

2227 TECHNOLOGY IN SCHOOL 5,000.00 1,315.20 13,448.27 268.97 (8,448.27)

2528  OTHER FISCAL SERVICES-BUS OFF

212529000479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 0.00 0.08 447.33 .00 (447.33)
SUPPLIES

Q00 SCHOOL WIDE 0.00 0.00 447.33 0.00 (447.33)

2529  OTHER FISCAL SERVICES-BUS OFF 0.00 0.00 447.33 0.00 (447.33)

2535  CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENTS

212535000323 REPAIRS 8 MAINTENANCE 0.00 {72,728.80} 91,251.72 0.00 {91,251.72)
SERVICES

000 SCHOOL WIDE 0.00 {72,728.80) 91,251.72 0.00 (91,251.72)

2535  CONSTRUCTICON AND IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 {72,728.80) 91,251.72 0.00 (91,251.72)

2542  CARE AND UPKEEP OF BUILDINGS

2% 2542000 323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 175,000.00 0.00 36,684.85 20,96 138,315.15
SERVICES

21 2542 000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 0.00 0.00 4,894.81 0.00 {4,894.81}
SUPPLIES

212542000 479 100 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE .00 0.00 10,426.37 0.00 (10,426.37)
SUPPLIES

212542 000 545 OTHER EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00

coo SCHOOL WIDE 180,000.00 0.00 52,006.03 28.89 127,993.97

2542  CARE AND UPKEEP OF BUILDINGS 180,000.00 0.00 52,006.03 28.89 127,993.97

2543  CARE & UPKEEP OF GROUNDS

212543000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00
SERVICES

000 SCHOOL WIDE 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.C0

2543  CARE & UPKEEP OF GROUNDS 75,000.00 0.00 .00 0.00 75,000,060

2545  VEHICLE SERVICING & MAINT, SVC

21 2545 000 550 VEHICLES 30,000.00 0.00 48,994.00 163.31 {18,994.00)

000 SCHOOL WIDE 30,000.00 0.00 48,994.00 163.31 {18,994.00)

2545  VEHICLE SERVICING & MAINT. SVC 30,000.00 0.00 48,994.00 163.31 {18,994.00)

2569  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS

21 2569 000 549 OTHER EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 5,546.88 0.00 {5,546.88)

000 SCHOOL WIDE 0.00 0.00 5,546.88 0.00 {5,546.88)

212565588 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 0.00 0.00 5,546.88 0.0¢ {5,546,88)
SUPPLIES

988 COVID 0.00 0.00 5,546.88 0.00 {5,546.88)

2569  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS 0.00 0.00 11,093.76 0.00 (11,093.76)

5000  DEBT SERVICE

215000 000 611 REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL 475,000.00 0.00 475,060.00 100.00 0.0C

215000000 612 INTEREST 135,945.00 0.00 135,945.00 100.00 0.00

21 5040 000 613 FISCAL AGENT'S FEES 600.00 0.00 600.00 100.00 0.00

000 SCHOOL WIDE 611,545,006 0.00 611,545.00 100.00 .00

SQ000  DEBT SERVICE 611,545.00 0.00 611,545.00 100,00 .00

6100  MALE ACTIVITIES

21 6100 000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
SUPPLIES

(5/014] SCHOOL WIDE 1,000.00 0.00 4.00 0.0 1,000.00

19



Agar-Biunt-Onida School District 58-3 SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2 Page: 14

06/03/2021 08:35 AM Regular; Processing Month 05/2021 User ID: MLS
Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures o % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
BE00  MALE ACTIVITIES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
6200 FEMALE ACTIVITIES
21 6200 000 472 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
SUPPLIES
000 SCHOOL WIDE 1,000.00 .00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
6200  FEMALE ACTIVITIES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES
21 6900 000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 5,000.00 1,698.36 10,881.73 218.07 (5,881.73)
SUPPLIES
000 SCHOOL WIDE 5,000.00 1,698.36 10,881.73 218.07 {5,881.73)
6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES 5,000.00 1,698.36 10,881.73 218.07 {5,881.73)
8110  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
21 8110 000 650 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
8110  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
21 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 1,251,945.00 {66,175.95) 1,136,248.52 82.23 255,696.48
22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
1221 PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS/MILD
2212231000111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 87,555.00 7,304.85 65,743.65 75.08 21,815.35
221221000 112 INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES 58,933.00 10,170.18 89,137.26 90.10 9,795.74
221221000 112100 INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES 0.00 1,469.05 11,564.93 0.00 {11,564.93}
221221000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 2,500.00 0.00 11,515.00 A60.60 {9,015.00}
221221000120 SUBSTITUTES 5,000.00 2,612.00 8,455.72 169.11 (3,455.72}
221321000 130 OVERTIME SALARIES 5950.00 58.52 659.27 69.40 290.73
221221000 140 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES 1,170.00 0.00 1,285.89 109.91 {115.89}
221221000210 SOCIAL SECURITY 20,715.00 1,518.37 15,994.30 ¥7.21 4,720.70
221221000210 100 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 0.00 109.74 859.92 0.00 {854.92)
221221000220 RETIREMENT 15,875.00 1,052.00 12,574.71 79.21 3,300.29
221221000220 100 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 0.00 54.60 371.97 0.00 {371.97)
221221000230 HEALTH INSURANCE 72,440.00 4,556.82 56,559.68 78.08 15,880.32
221221 000 230 100 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 £676.97 5,008.32 0.00 {5,008.32)
22 1221 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 960.00 0.00 957.00 99.69 3.00
221221000315 REGISTRATION FEES 500.00 0.00 100.00 20.00 400.60
221221000323 REPAIRS B MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 560.60
SERVICES
221231000334 TRAVEL 750,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
221221000411 NOM-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 3,000.00 8.00 2,140.74 71.36 859.26
221221000412 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 150.00 £.00 2512 16.75 124.88
221221000422 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 200.00 .00 0.00 0.00 200.00
221221000479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 100.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
SUPPLIES
0co SCHOOL WIDE 311,302.00 29,583.10 282,953.48 90.89 28,348.52
221221004 11% CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 6,000.00 3.00 4,870.00 81.17 1,130.00
221221004 210 SQCIAL SECURITY 460.00 0.00 372.55 80.99 87.45
221221004 220 RETIREMENT 360.00 .00 292.20 81.17 67.80
221221004 334 TRAVEL 106.00 .00 0.00 0.00 100.00
221221004 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
004 EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR 7,020.00 0.00 5,534.75 78.84 1,485.25
221221 838 334 TRAVEL 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00
888 MENTOR TEACHER PROGRAM 20.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 20.00
221221988411 NON-TECHNQLOGY SUPPLIES 3.00 0.06 647.67 0.00 (647.67)
988  COVID 0.00 0.00 647.67 0.00 (647.67)
221221993 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 74,638.00 6,219.81 55,978.29 75.00 18,659.71

20



SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 05/2021

Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 08:35 AM

Page: 15
User 1D MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Maenth Date
221221993 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 368,21 736.43 0.00 {736.43)
221221593 220 RETIREMENT 0.00 373,19 746.38 0.00 (746.38)
221221593 230 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 1,236.32 2,472.64 0.00 {2,472.64)
993 iDEA PART B 611 74,638.00 8,197.53 59,933.74 80.30 14,704.26
1221  PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS/MILD 392,980.00 37,780.63 349,069.64 B88.83 43,910.36
1222  PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS/SEVERE
221222000311 CERTIFIED STAFE SALARIES 6,058.00 496.55 4,468,595 73.77 1,589.05
221222000312 INSTRUCTICNAL AIDE SALARIES 27,602.00 2,760.17 27,601.70 100.00 0.30
22 1222 000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 175.00 0.60 1,000.00 57143 ' (825.00)
221222000120 SUBSTITUTES 750.00 0.60 315.00 42,00 435.00
221222000210 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,645.00 238.25 2,444.78 92,43 200.22
221222000220 RETIREMENT 2,030.00 195.40 2,003.10 98.67 26.90
22 1222000230 HEALTH INSURANCE 25,415.00 2,090.47 20,697.51 Bi.44 4,717.49
22 1222 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 120.00 0.00 120.00 100.00 0.00
22 1222 000 411 MON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 1,000,090 0.00 199,15 19.92 800.85
000 SCHOCLWIDE 65,795.00 5,780.84 58,850.19 89.44 6,944.81
221222004 112 INSTRUCTIOMAL AIDE SALARIES 8,454.00 244.51 3,119.61 36.90 5,334.39
22 1222 004 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 645.00 18.74 239,70 37.16 405.30
221222004 220 RETIREMENT 510.00 14.67 187.17 36.70 322.83
221222004 230 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 4,310.00 13.01 127.31 2.95 4,182.69
004 EXTENDED SCHOOLYEAR 13,519.00 290.93 3,673.79 26.39 10,245.21
1222  PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS/SEVERE 79,714.00 6,071.77 62,523.98 78.44 17,190.02
1224  RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS
221224000373 PAYMENTS TO OTHER ED. 35,000.00 0.00 3,264.99 9,33 31,735.01
INSTITUTIONS
221224 000 351 RESIDENTIAL SERVICES 65,000.00 0.00 11,006.09 16.93 53,993.51
000 SCHOOL WIDE 100,000.00 0.00 14,271.08 14,27 85,728.92
1224  RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS 100,000.00 0.00 14,271.08 14.27 85,728.92
1226 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS
221226000373 PAYMENTS TO OTHERED. 0.60 £.00 303,72 0.00 {303.72)
INSTITUTIONS
006 SCHOOL WIDE 0.00 0.00 303.72 0.00 {303.72)
221226992 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 3,517.00 293.07 2,637.63 75.00 879.37
22 1236992 210 SCCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 0.00 22.42 44.84 0.00 (44.84)
221226992 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 0.00 17.58 35.16 0.00 {35.16)
892 iDEA PART B 619 3,517.00 333.07 2,717.63 77.27 799.37
1226  EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS 3,517.00 333.07 3,021.35 85.91 495.65
2142  PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES
22 2142 000 319 PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING 10,000.0C 1,900.00 9,492.50 94,93 507.50
000 SCHOOL WIDE 10,800.00 1,900.C0 9,492.50 94,93 507.50
2142  PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES 10,000.00 1,500.00 9,492.50 94.53 507.50
2149  OTHER PSYCHOLODGICAL SERVICES
222149000319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL & 3,000.00 0.00 2,925.23 97.51 74.77
TECHNICAL
000 SCHOOL WIDE 3,000.00 0.60 2,925,23 97.51 74.77
2149  OTHER PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00 2,925.23 97.51 74.77
2152  SPEECH PATHOLOGY SERVICES
222152000111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 57,933.00 4,827.76 43,449.84 75.00 14,483.16
222152000119 OTHER COMPENSATION 175.00 0.00 1,000.00 571.43 (825.00)
222152 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,715.00 369.32 3,557.32 75.45 1,157.68
22 2152 000 220 RETIREMENT 3,700.00 289.67 2,790.09 75.41 905.91
22 2152 000 24C WORKER'S COMPENSATION 360.00 0.00 358.00 99.44 2.00

2l



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 08:35 AM

Account Number Account Description

22 2152 0003 315 REGISTRATION FEES
222152000 334 TRAVEL

222152000 411 NON-TECHNCLOGY SUPPLIES
oo SCHOOL WIDE

222152004 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
22 2152004 210 SOCIAL SECURITY

22 2152004 220 RETIREMENT

222152004 334 TRAVEL

004 EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR
2223152988411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

988 CoviD

2152  SPEECH PATHOLOGY SERVICES

2171 PHYSICALTHERAPY

22 2171 000 319 PT SERVICES
000 SCHOOL WiDE

2171 PHYSICALTHERAPY

2172 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
222172000 319 OT SERVICES

00Q SCHOOL WIDE
2172 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

2179  OTHER THERAPY SERVICES

2221795000319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL &
TECHNICAL

000 SCHOOL WIDE
2179  OTHER THERAPY SERVICES

2710  SPEC EDUC ADMINISTRATION COSTS

22 2710 000 113 ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES

22 2710 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY

22 2710 000 220 RETIREMENT

22 2710 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE

27 2710 000 319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL &
TECHNICAL

222710000 334 TRAVEL

000 SCHOOL WIDE

2710  SPEC EDUCADMINISTRATION COSTS
2753  COGNITIVE DISABILITY

22 2753 000 334 TRAVEL
000 SCHOOL WIDE

2753 COGHNITIVE DISABILITY

2762 AUTISM

222762000319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

000 SCHOOL WIDE

2762  AUTISM

22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

51 FOOD SERVICE FUND

2569  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS

512569000 114 CLASSIFIED STAFF SALARIES

512569000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION

51 2569 000 120 SUBSTITUTES

512569 000 130 OVERTIME SALARIES

51 2569 000 140 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES

Revised Budget

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 05/2021

Expended buring

Expenditures to

% of Budget

Page: 16
User ID: MLS
Balance at EOM

Month Date
400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
975.00 0.00 0.00 .00 975.00
700.00 0.00 430.79 61.54 269.21
68,958.00 5,486.75 51,586.04 74.81 17,371.56
1,500.00 0.00 1,347.50 89.83 152,50
110.00 0.00 103.09 93.72 6.91
90.00 0.00 80.85 89.83 9.15
400.00 .00 0.00 0.00 400.00
2,100.00 0.00 1,538.44 72.93 568.56
0.00 0.00 382.38 0.00 {382.38)
0.00 D0.00 382.38 0.00 {382.38)
71,058.00 5,486.75 53,499.86 75.29 17,558.14
26,500.00 2,650.73 22,797.93 86.03 3,702.07
26,500.00 2,650.73 22,797.93 86.03 3,702.07
26,500.00 2,650.73 22,797.93 86.03 3,702.07
19,000.00 0.00 16,727,958 56.46 8,272.02
19,000.00 0.00 1G,727.98 56.46 8,272.02
19,000.00 0.00 10,727.98 56.46 8,272.02
650.00 0.00 65.29 10.04 584,71
650.00 0.00 65.29 10.04 584.71
650.00 0.00 65.29 10.04 584.71
8,960.00 746.75 7,467.50 83.34 1,492.50
685.00 54.06 540.60 78.52 144.40
540.00 44.81 448.10 82.98 91.90
2,760.00 303.70 3,136.80 113.65 (376.80)
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
150.00 0.00 .00 0.00 150.00
23,095.00 1,149.32 11,593.00 50.20 11,502.00
23,095.00 1,149.32 11,593.00 50.20 11,502.00
0.00 242.62 242.62 0.00 (242.62)
0.00 242.62 242.62 0.00 (242.62)
0.00 242.62 242.62 .00 (242.62)
5,000.00 0.0 1,586.70 31,73 3,413.30
5,000.00 0.00 1,586.70 31.73 3,413.39
5,000.00 0.00 £,586.70 31.73 3,413.39
734,514.00 55,614.89 541,817.16 73.77 192,696.84
42,150.00 7,329.82 43,098.32 102.25 (948.32)
510.00 0.00 2,500.00 480.20 {1,990.00)
1,000.00 0.00 2,158.50 215.85 {1,158.50)
175.00 0.00 271.05 154.89 {96.05)
0,00 0.00 175.00 C.00 (175.00)

o 1



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2 Page: 17
06/03/2021 08:35 AM Regutar; Processing Month 05/2021 User ID: MLS
Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures te % of Budget Balance at ECM
Month Date
512569 000 210 SGCIAL SECURITY 3,350.00 560.33 3,683.95 109.97 {333.95)
51 2569 000 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 2,570.00 268.31 2,349.72 91.43 220.28
512569000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,075.00 2,917.74 15,701.22 91.95 1,373.78
512565 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 240.00 0.00 1,678.45 699.35 (1,438.45)
51 2569 000 315 REGISTRATION FEES 375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 375.00
51 2569 000 319 PURCHASED SERVICES 675.00 0.00 638.40 94.58 36.60
512569 000 323 REPAIRS & MTNCE 2,000.00 913.00 1,956,50 97.83 4£3.50
51 2569 000 334 TRAVEL 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160.00
512569000 411 SUPPLIES 3,000.00 8.98 3,301.68 110.06 {301.68}
51 2569 000 424 INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS & 240,00 .00 0,00 0.00 240.00
SUBSCRIPTIGNS
51 2569 000 461 FOOD PURCHASED-LUNCH 52,000.00 7,038.34 51,128.23 98.32 871.77
51 2569 000 462 FOOD - DONATED COMMODITIES 11,500.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00
51 2569 000 640 DUES AND FEES 650.00 151 319.56 49,16 330.44
512569 000 910 DEPRECIATION 4,850.00 0.00 0.00 .00 4,850.00
oo SCHOOL WIDE 142,460.00 19,038.03 128,560.58 80.52 13,499.42
2569  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS 142,460.00 19,038.03 128,960.58 90,52 13,499.42
51 FOOD SERVICE FUND 142,460.00 19,038.03 128,960.58 90.52 13,499.42
53 DR#VERS EDUCATION
3900 OTHER COMIMUNITY SERVICES
533500000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 7,250.00 0.00 3,036.00 41.88 4,214.00
53 3900 000 210 DRIVER'S ERDUCATION-PR TAXES 555.00 0.00 232.23 41.84 322.77
53 3500 00C 220 DRIVER'S ERUCATION- 435.00 0.00 182.16 41.88 252.84
RETIREMENT
53 3900000 323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 605.00 0.00 239.56 39.60 365.44
SERVICES
53 3900 €00 411 DRIVER'S EDUCATION-SUPPLIES 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
53 3900 C00 413 MOTOR FUEL 750.00 0.00 144.28 19.24 605.72
000 SCHOOL WIRE 9,625.00 0.00 3,834.23 39.84 5,790.77
3300 OTHER COMMUNITY SERVICES 9,625.00 0.00 3,834.23 39.84 5,790.77
53 DRIVERS EDUCATION 9,625.00 0.00 3,834.23 39.84 5,790.77
71 AGENCY FUND
6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES
716900100411 CLASS OF 2019 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 421.02 0.00 {421.02)
100 CLASS OF 2019 0.00 0.00 421.02 0.00 {421.02)
716900102 411 CLASS OF 2021 EXPENDITURES 0.00 382.80 746.59 .00 {746.59)
102 CLASS OF 2021 0.00 382.80 746,59 0.00 {746.59)
716900 103 411 CLASS OF 2022 EXPENDITURES 0.00 1,725.86 14,379.14 0.00 {14,379.14)
103 CLASS OF 2022 0.00 1,725.86 14,379.14 0.00 {14,379.14)
716900111411 FCCLA EXPENDITURES 0.00 132.00 10,162.13 0.00 (10,102.13}
111 FCCLA 0.00 132.00 10,102.13 0.00 (10,102.13)
716800 114 411 CHEERLEADER EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 85.32 0.00 {85.32)
114 CHEER 0.00 0.00 85.32 0.00 (85.32)
7169001154311 FFA EXPENDITURES 0.00 987.11 15,375.01 0.00 {15,375.01)
115 FFA 0.00 987.11 15,375.01 0.00 {15,375.01)
716900 116 411 STUDENT COUNCH. EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 566.39 0.00 {566.39)
116 STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 566.39 0.00 (566.39)
716900 117 411 YEARBOOK EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 2,027.71 0.00 (2,027.71)
1i7 YEARBOOK 0.00 0.00 2,027,711 0.00 (2,027.71}
716900118411 MARCHING BAND SUPPLIES 0.00 57.51 1,129.94 Q.00 (1,129.94)
118 MARCHING BAND 0.00 57.51 1,129.94 0.00 (1,129.04)
716900119411 MUSIC BOOSTERS EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 225.00 0.00 {225.00)

a3



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 08:35 AM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 05/2021

Page: 18
User 1D: MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
115 MUSIC BOOSTERS 0.00 0.00 225.00 0.00 (225.00}
7165800120 411 PETTY CASH EXPENDITURES 0.00 5,973.56 33,466.45 0.00 (33,466.45)
120 PETTY CASH 0.00 5,973.56 33,466.45 0.00 (33,466.45)
716900124 411 FLOW THROUGH EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 5,210.00 0.00 {5,210.00)
124 FLOW THROUGH-IN/OUT 0.00 0.00 5,210.00 0.00 {5,210.00)
716900128 411 VOLLEYBALL SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 458.30 0.80 {458.30)
128 VOLLEYBALL 0.00 0.00 458.30 0.30 {458.30)
716900129 411 YTC EXPENDITURES 0.00 826.00 3,020.02 0.00 {3,020.02)
129 129 0.00 826.00 3,020.02 0.00 {3,020.02)
6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES 0.0¢ 10,084.84 87,213.02 0.Co {87,213.02}
71 AGENCY FUND 0.00 10,084.84 87,213.02 0.C0 (87,213.02)
Grand Total: 5,879,181.00 292,000.58 4,784,336.40 81.57 1,094,844.60

a4



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 Revenue Summary Report Page: 1
06/03/2021 8:33 AM Processing Month: 05/2021 User ID: MLS
Regular; Processing Month 05/2021

Fund: 10 GENERAL FUND
Account Number Description Revised Budget During Month ToDate % of Budget Budget Balan
101110 000 AD VALOREM TAXES 2,142,465.00 700,957,657 2,233,745.03 104.26 (91,280.03)
10 111 000 MOBILE HOME TAXES 40,000.00 11,014.44 42,136.40 106.34 (2,136.40)
40 1120 000 PRIOR YEAR TAXES 21,000.00 1,548,8C 23,273.20 110.82 (2,273.20)
0 1140 000 UTILITY TAXES 300,000.00 0.0G 0.00 0.00 300,000.00
10 1180 000 PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX 7,500.00 22218 8,769.75 116.83 {1,269.75)
01510 000 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 7,000.00 340.43 5,661.28 80.88 1,338.72
101711 000 ADMISSIONS-BOYS BASKETBALL 3,000.00 0.00 48.42 1.61 2,961.58
101712 00G ADMISSIONS-GIRLS BASKETBALL 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
101713 000 ADMISSIONS-FOOTBALL 4,000.00 0.00 3,596.00 89.90 404.00
10 1715000 ADMISSIONS - VOLLEYBALL 2,200.00 0.00 2,481.00 M2.77 (281.00)
101716 000 ADMISSIONS-OTHER ACTIVITIES 4,500.00 0.00 1,650.00 36.67 2,850.00
10 1740 000 RENTALS-COCURRICULAR ACTIVITY 0.00 60C.00 600.00 0.00 (600.00)
10 1910000 RENTAL OF SCHCOL PROPERTY 100.00 0.00 0.00 D.oc 100.00
10 1520 OG0 DONATIONS 500.00 84.20 685.35 137.07 (185.35)
10 1850 000 REFUND OF PRIOR YR EXPEND 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 D.0C 4,000.00
10 1573 000 MEDICAID INDIRECT ADMINISTRATIVE 4,500.00 1,525.27 5,764.16 150.31 (2,264.16)
SERVICE
10 1981 000 OTHER 0.00 113.24 6,260.48 0.00 (6,260.46)
10 1982 000 OTHER -VOC AG 350.00 74.00 74.00 2114 276.00
10 1984 000 NCOTEBOOK INSURANCE/REPAIRS 350.00 530.00 605.00 172.86 (255.00)
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 2,644,465.00 717,010.14 2,336,350.05 91.82 208,114.95
10 2110 000 COUNTY APPCORTIONMENT 25,000.00 4,860.58 32,83b.96 131.34 (7,835.96)
10 2200 00 REVENUE IN LIEU OF TAXES 175.00 141.43 141.43 80.82 33.57
10 2300 Q00 REVENUE FOR JOINT FACILITIES 27,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 81.48 £,000.00
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM INTERM. SOURCES 52,175.00 5,002.31 54,977.39 105.37 (2,802.39)
10 3111 C00 STATE AID 39,000.00 0.00 41,993.00 107.67 (2,993,00)
10 3112 000 STATE APPORTIONMENT 22,000.00 0.00 26,070.88 118.60 {4,070.88)
10 3114 000 BANK FRANCHISE TAX 80,000.00 0.00 59,046.26 73.81 20,953.74
10 3125 888 MENTOR TEACHER REVENUE 8,525.00 0.00 0.60 £.00 8,525.00
10 3900 000 OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM STATE SCURCES 150,525.00 0.00 127,110.14 84.44 23,414.86
10 4129 988 CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUND (CRF} 0.00 C.co 52,500.00 o.0c (52,500.00)
40 4148999 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL ACHIEVEMENT GRANT 10,000.00 6.00 B,757.44 87.57 1,242.56
10 4153 0C0 TITLE IV, PART A 10,000.00 0.00 13,481.00 134.81 (3,481.00)
10 4158 955 TITLE |, PART A 41,412.00 0.00 24,075.00 58.14 17,337,00
1G 4159 995 TITLE N, PART A 0.00 0.00 794.00 0.00 (794.00)
10 4481 998 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION (PERKINS) 16,038.00 0.00 1,150.00 7.7 14,888.00
10 4900 00D OTHER FEDERAL REVENUE c.00 181.82 181.82 .00 (181.82)
10 4800 989 CARES ESSR GRANT c.co 0.00 4,108.06 0.co (4,108.00)
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 77,450.00 181.82 105,047.26 135.63 (27,597.26)
10 5110 000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000,00
10 5130 000 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 (25.00)
Subtotal: OTHER SOURCES 250,000,00 25.00 25.00 0.01 249,975.00
Fund Tetal: 3,074,615.00 722,219.27 2,623,56090.84 85.33 451,105.18
Fund: 21 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Account Number Description Revised Budget During Month ToDate % of Budgef Budget Balance
211110 00O AD VALOREM TAXES 1,049,960.00 276,984.70 1,113,191.73 106.02 {63,231.73)
21 1111 000 MOBILE HOME TAXES 14,G00.00 1,088.75 9.201.83 85.73 4,798.17

as



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 8:33 AM

Revenue Summary Report
Processing Month: 05/2021

Regular; Processing Month 05/2021

Fund: 21 CAPITAL CUTLAY FUND
Account Number, Description
21 1120 000 PRICR YEARS TAXES
211180 000 PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX
211510 000 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS
21 1820 000 DONATIONS
Subiotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES
214129 988 CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUND (CRF)
21 4900 889 CARES ESSR GRANT
Subtotat: REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES
21 $130 000 SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY
Subtotal OTHER SOURCES
Fund Total:
Fund: 22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
CCo! ber Description
221410000 AD VALOREM TAXES
221111 000 MOBILE HOME TAXES
22 1120 000 PRIOR YEARS TAXES
22 1190 000 PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX
22 1510 000 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS
221943 000 CONTRACTED EDUC. SERVICE-H/H
221973 000 MEDICAID INDIRECT ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICE
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES
22 4175 993 ESEA TITLE VI-B (PL 99-457)
224186 992 PRESCHOCOL (619} FLOWTHROUGH
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES
Fund Totai:
Fund: 51 FQOD SERVICE FUND
Account Number Descriptio
51 1810 000 SALES TO PUPILS
51 1620 000 SALES TO ADULTS
51 1630 000 MILK SALES
51 1680 000 ONLINE CONVENIENCE FEE
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURGCES
51 3810 000 CASH REIMBURSEMENT
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES
54 4810 000 FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENT
51 4820 000 DONATED FOOD
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES
51 5110 00C OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
Subtotal: OTHER SOURCES
Fund Totak:
Fund: &3 DRIVERS EDUCATION
Account Number Description
53 1316 000 DRIVER'S EDUCATION FEES
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES
53 5110 000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN

Subtotat: OTHER SOURCES

Page: 2
User ID: MLS

Ravised Budget During Month To Date % of Budget Budget Balance
17,885.00 1,325.14 15,838.27 88.62 2,046.73
3,000.00 190.21 6,137.41 204.58 (3,137.41)
4,500.00 142.69 1,573.85 104.92 (73.85)
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500.00)
1,086,445.00 280,631.49 1,148,543.09 H05.72 (62,098.09)
0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 {80,000.00)

0.00 .00 39,000.00 0.00 {39,0C0.00)

0.00 .00 119,000.00 .00 {119,000.00)

0.00 5,916.00 5,916.00 0.00 (5,916.00)

0.00 5,916.00 5,916.00 0.00 (5,916.00)
1,086,445.00 286,547.49 1,273,459.09 117.21 (187,014.09)
Revised Budget During Month Yo Date % of Budast Budget Balance
624,081.00 204,418.09 668,866.06 10717 (44,775.08)
4,000.00 1,468.28 5,061.46 126.54 {1,061.48)
§,190.00 312.05 5,131.89 160.88 {1,941.99}
500.C0 37.67 2,340.48 468.10 {1,840.49}
500.00 33.86 336.65 67.33 163.35
13,966.00 C.00 10,565.24 75,58 3,400.76
3560.00 128.00 572.00 163.43 (222.00)
646,586.00 206,398.95 692,863.89 107.186 (46,267.89)
74,638.00 18,668.00 74,693.00 100.07 (55.00)
3,517.00 C.00 2,061.00 58.32 1,466.00
78,155.00 18,669.00 76,744.00 98.19 1,411.00
724,751.00 225,057.95 769,607.89 106.19 (44,856.88)
Revised Budget During Month ToDate % of Budget Budget Batance
55,000.00 20.00 13,237.39 24.07 41,762.61
2,500.00 518,40 2,866.24 118,85 (466.24)
4,000.00 1.10 2725.40 68,13 1,274,90
175.00 1.00 49.00 28,00 126,00
61,675.00 538.50 18,977.73 30,77 42,697.27
450.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00 450,00
450.00 0.0 0,00 0,00 450.00
40,000.00 12,766.28 87,269,84 21817 (47,269.84)
14,500.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 11,500.00
54,500.00 12,766.28 87,265.84 169,46 (35,769.84)
15,000.00 0.00 15,000,00 400.00 0.0¢
15,000.00 0.00 15,000,00 100,00 0.00
128,625.00 13,304.78 121,247.57 94,26 1.377.43
Revised Budget During Menth To Bate % of Budget Budget Balance
4,025.00 4,500.00 6,250.00 155,28 (2,225.00)
4,025.00 4,500.00 6,250.00 156.28 (2,225.00)
5,800.00 0.00 50C.00 8.93 5,100,00
5,800.00 0.00 500.00 8.63 5,100.00

Ab



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 8:33 AWM

Revenue Summary Report
Processing Month; 05/2021
Regular; Processing Month 05/2021

Page: 3
User ID: MLS

Fund: 53 DRIVERS EDUCATION
Account Number Descriplion Revised Budget During Month To Date % of Budget Bugdget Balance
Fund Total: 9,625.00 4,500.00 6,750,00 7013 2,875.00

Fund: 71 AGENCY FUND

Account Number Description Revised Budget During Month To Date % of Budgst Budget Balance
711790 102 CLASS OF 2021 REVENUE 0.00 0.00 483,80 0.00 (483.80)
711790 103 CLASS OF 2022 REVENUE 0.00 3,473.71 24,967.47 0.00 (24,867.47}
711780 104 CLASS OF 2023 REVENUE 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 {1,400,00}
711790 111 FCCLA REVENUE 0.00 0.00 11,605.00 0.00 (11,505.00)
711790 116 FFA REVENUE 0.00 0.00 12,499.00 0.00 (12,499.00)
711790 116 STUDENT COUNCIL REVENUE D.0C 0.00 683.00 0.00 {683.00)
711790 117 YEARBOCK REVENUE 0.00 0.00 4,447.05 0.00 (4,447 .05}
711790 118 MARCHING BAND REVENUE D.0C 0.00 81.00 0.00 (81.00}
711780120 PETTY CASH REVENUE 0.0¢ 7,348.96 32,105.29 0.00 (32,105.28}
711790 124 FLOW THROUGH REVENUE 0.0C 0.00 5,210.00 0.00 (5,210.00)
711790 127 GIRLS BASKETBALL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
711790 128 VOLLEYBALL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 519.00 0.00 (519.00)
711790 128 YTC REVENUE 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 {1,200.00)
Sublctal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 0.00 10,823.67 §5,100.61 0.00 (95,100.61)
Fund Total: 0.00 10,823.67 §5,100.61 .00 (95,100.61)
Revi Budget During Manth ToDale % of Budget Budget Balance
Grand Total: 5,024,061.00 1,262,453.16 4,889,675.00 97.33 134,386,00

AT



A%



oz've8

00009

00°00%

00001

Erore

0Z'sZ
¥G

69€0Z

8Ll
Z5'85

6l'¢cc

G6c0e

¥e6l

00veE
00've
08°8¥5'L
6ZBEY'L
190kt
PryL0'LL
9P'0eL's

867€8¢'L

257256'004

G906 LE9

Z6°999'69
Wnowy

SN Q) 1esn
| :obed

NOLLVYNOQ Sd¥D d0d

ALINILOV
HYINOHEND0D-STVANTH

S35 AMINT HOVHL SN

§334 AMINT MOVHL SH

SININLSTANI
NO SONINuHY3

LSTHILNI ONIHOIHO
LSTHILNI LI3HUVIN AINOW

LSTHILNI LIAHEVIN AGNOW

LSTHIALNI INTFWACTANENN
JNOONI LSIHILNI pSS# A0

XVLNO
1STUIENEANY S3LTVNTA

LSFHAINI R SALTYNAd

ESTHAINI R SHILTYNId

SAINS
ADOTONHIZL-NON

SA33d

SIXVL HYIA HORd
STV SHVIA HOMd
SAXVL SHVIA HOMD

SIXVL JNOH FE0W
SIAKVL AWOH TTE0CHN
S3IXV1 INOH 180N

SAXYL WIHOTYA QY
SAXVL WIHOTVA AV

SIAXVL WIHOTVA QY

UoTaIEseq elg

LEOZISO WUORY BUISSaD0ld 'SIUNCLLY L3IM SSUIUD apnou] 0} saljug [pe)sod

00¢ 11¥ 000 L2LL 0L

000 G268l 01

SdvD dOd-NOILYNOG

000 O¥L1 O (IEI0L JSQUInN JUNOIDY

000 O¥LL O}

000G OvLL O

S33d4 AHINTG MOvdlL

5334 AHINE MOVHL

000 0LGL 01 C|EJOL JeqUInN Junoudy

000 0151 O}
000 OLSL Ol

000 0LSL O}

000 0151 0}
000 0151 Ol

1SIHILINI ONDMOIHD
LSFHILNE LIAUVIN AGNOW

ASIHILNE 1 SMHVIN ASNOW

LSIHALIN] INFWAOTIININN
FNOOIN] LSTIENI $95# GO

GO0 0611 01 EIOL JSQLUBN JUNOJIDY

000 0611 0%

000 0611 01

00z L1¥# 000 L2LE 0L

SaAXVL
NO LSTHILINI 3 SAILTVNId
SAXVL
NO LSTHZLINI R STILLTYNID

([e10] JOGRUNN JUNCIDY

SEEL

000 GTlLE Gl -jEla] JeqilnN JUNCO3Y

000 OCLE QL

000 02l L

SAXYL SHYIA "ORid

SAXVL SHVYIA HORd

000 LLE1 0L B0 JBqUINN Junosoy

00C LLEL OL

000 LLEL 0L

S3AXVL IWOH T80

SAXVL FNCH 31180

000 QL1 QL C[EIQL J2qIunN JUNoDDY

0000411 0L

000 0¥ LI OL

TN JUN009Y JO e

SIYE WAHOTIVA OV

SIAKVL WIHOTYA QY

pun4 Aq Bunsri 1dissoy usen

Leoegms1/s0

LC0ZH LSO

LEOTP IS0

LZ0Z/0E/50
$202/0E/S0

1202/0E/S0

L 20e/0c/S0
L.202/50/50

LE0Z/02/S0

1 202/02/50

LZOTH IS0

LZ20¢e/0e/s0

1202/02/50

1202/02/50

1202/02/50

120Z/02/50

L 20Z/02/450

5] B0y Use) Sl 1ae5ey

SNOLLNIOCS
SN LLNTHOSONA

HYINTHdr
ANIOSHHD HHroIHO

HYIAZE3AR
ANIODIHD "3roiHD

1SEMNNYE LSIMMNYE
1SEMMNYE 1STIAVMNYE

Y1OXYd
MNVYE ISIINNS SIINNS

V1OXva
MNVE ASTHNNS SIINNS
1STMOINYG LSIMMNYE

HIHNSYIHL ALNNOD
ATHNS ANNODATINS

HIHNSYIHL AHLNNOD
SIHONH NNOOSIHONH

VORI NOLXVd 1d31Xvd

HIHANSYIHL ALNNOD
ATINS LNNODATING
HAHNSYALL AHLINNOD
SAHONH NNOJSTIHONH

HIHNSYHEYL ALNNOD
ATINS LNNC2ATINS

HFENSVYIHL AHLNNOD
SAHONH NNOJSTIHONH

HIHENSYIRIL ALNDOD
ATINS INNODATINGS

HIHNSYIHLE AHINNOD
SIHONH NNODSIHDNH

i1 pen@ooy

QNN TYHINIO

6664

L964€

L96LE

£008¢
Z008e

1008€E

oooge
866.¢

£86.¢

186.¢€

0l6Le

g86.Lt

086.€

G86.¢€

6/68.€

PBELE

8L6.E
PTG NS TS [T
01  :pung

WY 918 | 202/c0/20
£-8G Joulsid [00UYDS BpuO-Unig-1efy

A9



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 Cash Receipt Listing by Fund Page: 2

06/03/2021 8:16 AM Posted; Entries to Include Entries with Amounts; Processing Month 05/2021 User ID: MLS
Fund: 10 GENERAL FUND
Receipt Number Received From Receipt Date Cash Receipt Description hart of Account Number Detail Descri Amount
Account Number Total: 10 1920 000 DONATIONS 84.20
37990 STATEOFSD STATE OF 3D 05/21/2021 MEDICAID REIMB 10 1973 000 MEDICAID REIMB 1,5625.27
Account Number Total: 10 1973 000 MEDICAID INDIRECT 1,525.27
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE
37958 CHESTERMAN 05/03/2021 WATER MACHINE PROFIT 10 1991 000 WATER MACHINE PROFIT 33.54
CHESTERMAN CO.
37966 SIECK SIECK MARY 05/14/2021 JURY DUTY 10 1991 000 JURY DUTY 50.00
37968 CLARMON CLARK 05/14/2021 BOXTOPS 10 1991 000 BOX TOPS 19.70
MONETTE
37993 SIECK SIECK MARY 05/21/2021 BOOK FINE 10 1991 Q0O BOOK FINE 10.00
Account Number Total: 10 1991 000 OTHER 113.24
37564 SCHMAND SCHMAHL 05/14/2021 AG SHOP PROJECTS 10 1992 000 VOC AG SHOP PROJECTS 74.00
ANDY
Account Number Total: 10 1992 000 OTHER - VOC AG 74.00
37971 SIECK SIECK MARY 05/44/2021 FINES-CHARGERS/SCREENS 10 1994 000 FINES-CHARGERS/SCREENS 530.00
Account Number Total: 10 1994 000 NOTEBQCK 530.00
INSURANCE/REPAIRS
37982 HUGHESCOUN HUGHES  05/20/2021 STATE FINES 102110 000 STATE FINES 474.38
COUNTRY TREASURER
37988 SULLYCOUNT SULLY 05/20/2021 STATE FINES 102110 600 STATE FINES 4,386.50
COUNTY TREASURER
Account Number Total 10 2110 000 COUNTY APPORTIONMENT 4,860.88
37989 SULLYCOUNT SULLY 05/20/2021 REVENUE IN LIEU OF TAXES 16 2200 000 REVENUE {N LIEU OF TAXES 141.43
COUNTY TREASURER
Account Number Total: 10 2200 000 REVENUE IN LIEU OF 141,43
TAXES
37977 STATEOQOFSD STATE OF SD 05/17/2021 NSLP REIMB 10 411 NSLP REIMB 12,766.28
37996 ABOLUNCHFU ABO LUNCH 05/21/2021 MAY FOOD SERVICE PR REIMB 10 411 MAY FOOD SERVICE PR REIMB 4,040.31
FUND
Account Number Total: 10 411 PUE TO LUNCH FUND 16,806.59
37983 HUGHESCOUN HUGHES  05/20/2021 OTHER FEDERAL SURPLUS 10 4900 000 OTHER FEDERAL SURPLUS 181.82
COUNTRY TREASURER
Account Number Total: 10 4800 000 OTHER FEDERAL 181.82
REVENUE
37994 FARRKIM FARRIES 05/21/2021 SURPLUS WATER WHEEL 10 5130 000 SURPLUS WATER WHEEL 25.00
KIMBERLEY

Account Nurmber Total: 10 5130 000 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 25.00

30



aNNd NCLLYONA3 TVIDAdS T puny

B2 9.Z'655 L2 ‘[ejol pund
ALHE404d
00'9L6's SMdHNS 40 J1vS 000 0ELE L2 BloL J2aquiniN JUnoaoy
00054 NYAYHYD 39200434 L1002 Q00 0gLS L2 STIDIHIA SNMIdHNS L202FL/S0  NIATYN HANMOId AFHHDId B696.LE
00'99E'S NvgHNgns ANGHO 002 000 0ELS k2 STIDHIA SMILHNS  LZ0EL/SO NIATM HINMDId AZMMOId 686.€
SAJAYTS
09'92.'2L FONVNZLNIVI 8 SHIVdIY £2E 000 GEGZ L2 [ej0L J2qQLUNN JNodDY
SAINYIINOD FONVHNSNE
08'8z.'cs MOVEATIOH SHiVdIY J00d £2¢ 000 SES2 12 MOVEaT0H Suivdad 400d 1202/12/50 OINE NYHENSNIDING L66.E
SINIWLSIANI
69°Zvl NO SONINYVA 000 01SE 12 -e]0) JoQUInN JUNCI0Y
B8°¢CE LSTHILNI ONIMIIHO 000 016tE L2 ISTHALNI ONIMDIHO  120T/02/50 LSEAMMNYE LSIMHMNYG £008e
08601 ESTHIALINI L3MHVIN ASNOW 000 0LGL LE 1STHIAINI LIMHVIN AINOW  1202/08/50 L1S3AMMINYE LSINVMNYY €008t
XVl NG
LE 061 1STHAINIANY SALLTYNDG 000 0611 LE [EjOl JSqUINN JUnoddy
SAXYLE HIAHNSYHEHL ALNNOD
BE6LL 1STH3INI 8 SAILTYNI 000 0611 12 NO LSTuZLNI 8 S3TYNId L202/02/50 ATTNS ANNCIATING £86/%
SAXVE HIUNSYIRLL AHLNNOD
8 0L 1STHIINI ® SIILTYNEL QoD 061l LE NO 1S3H3LINI 8 SAULTYNId  1208/0T/50 SAHODNH NOACDOSAEHONH 186/¢
¥LGZEL SHXYL SHYTA HOIHd 000 0ZLL LZ ‘2ol JequinN Junoooy
HIHNSYIHL ALNNOD
054921 SAXYL SHVIA HOMd 000 0ZLL L2 SHAXVL SHVIA HOldd L202/02/50 ATINS LNNOJATINS 986.¢€
HIFNSVYHEE AHINAOD
P9°LS SIAXVYL SHVIA HOHd 000 0zZLl 1T SAXVL SHYIA "OHd  1202/0Z/50 STHONH NNODSIHODNH 0864
5.'886'L SAXVL INOH IHAON 000 LLLL 12 {EJ0) 1OGLUNN JUNCIDY
HIAANSYIHL ALNNOOD
BY'999°L SAXY.L INOH G0N 000 LiLE LE SaAXVL OWOH AN8OW  E202/02/50 ATINS LNNCDATINS §96.%
HIHNSYIHL AHLNNOD
9g'zee SAXVL INOH I NGON 000 LILE L SAXVL IWOH JNGOW LE02/02/50 SIHDNH NNOOSIHODNH GL6.E
0. ¥86'9/Z SIXVYL W3HOTYA QY 000 GLLL L CIBIRL 13gLUNN JUNOIOY
HIHNSYIHL ALNNOD
AR A SAXVL WIHOTWA aY 000 OLEY LE SIXVL WIHOIWAUY  1L202/02/50 ATINS ANNODATINS PRGLE
HIHNSYIHL AHLNNOD
9.'158'82 SIXVYL WIHOTYA OV 000 OkLL L2 SIXVLWIHOTVA QY L202/0Z/50 SEHONH NNOJOSIHONH 8.6/¢
FNTeTFI Y UORGNDSa [diEssT [5en Sjeq aoay Wol] PeAeasy 184N 1disosy
(NN AVLAO TYLIdYD L2 pung
S8'650'6EL 0L ‘ejol pungd
Tunouwry UBREISES Tereq TEqUNN [UNoo9y J6 Be0D HoNduosey] JGig95H 4sen g Jaieoey Wol] poneoey JSUURTN 19895y
GNNd TVdaNIO 0L ‘pung
S al Jesn 120250 WUy BUISSE0Id [SIUNOWY UM SSUIUT SpN|oU| 0} SaUug peisod WY 918 L202/20/90

¢ :abed pun4 Aq Bupsn idiadsey ysen £-8G JOLISIT Jo0USS epIuQ-iun|g-eby

31



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 8:16 AM
Receipt Number Received From

37978 HUGHESCOUN HUGHES
COUNTRY TREASURER
37984 SULLYCOUNT SULLY
COUNTY TREASURER
37979 HMUGHESCOUN HUGHES
COUNTRY TREASURER
37985 SULLYCOUNT SULLY
COUNTY TREASURER
37980 HUGHESCOUN HUGHES
COUNTRY TREASURER
37986 SULLYCOUNT SULLY
COUNTY TREASURER
37981 HUGHESCOUN HUGHES
COUNTRY TREASURER
37987 SULLYCOUNT SULLY
COUNTY TREASURER
38002 BANKWEST BANKWEST
38003 BANKWESTBANKWEST
37990 STATEQFSD STATE OF SD
37976 STATEQFSD STATE OF SD
Fund: 51 FOOD SERVICE FUND
Receipt Number Received From
37972 STIEMAR STIER MARY
37956 HEUEJUL HEUERTZ
JULIANE
37957 STIEMAR STIER MARY

Receint Date Cash Receint Description
05/20/2021 AD VALOREM TAXES 22 1110000
05/20/2021 ADVALCREM TAXES 22 1110000
Account Number Total:
05/20/2021 MOBILE HOME TAXES 22 1111 000
05/20/2021 MOBILE HOME TAXES 22 1111 000
Account Number Total;
05/20/2021 PRIOR YEARS TAXES 22 1120 000
05/20/2021 PRIOR YEARS TAXES 22 1120 000
Account Number Total:
05/20/2021 PENALTIES & INTEREST ON 22 1190 000
TAXES
05/20/2021 PENALTIES & INTEREST ON 22 1180 000
TAXES
Account Number Total:
05/30/2021 MONEY MARKET INTEREST 22 1510 000
05/30/2021 CHECKING INTEREST 22 1510 000
Account Number Total:
05/21/2021 MEDICAID REIMB 22 1973 000
Account Number Total:
05/17/2021 IDEA 611 (STATE ERROR) 22 4175993
Account Number Total:
Receipt Date
05/14/2021 LUNCH PAYMENT 511610 000
Accourt Number Total:
05/14/2021 LUNCH PAYMENTS 51 1620 000
05M14/2021 LUNCH PAYMENT 5% 1620 000

Cash Receipt Listing by Fund
Posted; Enfries to Include Entries with Amounts; Processing Month 05/2021

22 1110 000

22 1111 000

22 1120 000

22 1190 000

22 1510 000

22 1873 000

22 4176 993

511610 Q00

AD VALOREM TAXES

AD VALOREM TAXES

AD VALOREM TAXES
MOBILE HOME TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES
PRIOR YEARS TAXES

PRIOR YEARS TAXES

PRIOR YEARS TAXES

PENALTIES & INTEREST

PENALTIES & INTEREST

PENALTIES AND INTEREST
ON TAX

MONEY MARKET INTEREST
CHECKING INTEREST

EARNINGS ON
INVESTMENTS

MEDICAID REIMB

MEDICAID INDIRECT
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE

IDEA 611

ESEATITLE VI-B (PL. 99-
457)

Fund Total: 22

LUNCH PAYMENT
SALES TO PUPILS

LUNCH PAYMENT

LUNCH PAYMENT

Page: 4
User ID: MLS

Amount
21,283.63

183,124.46

204,418.09

237.97
1,230.31
1,468.28

14,37
297.68
312.05

2186

35.51

37.67

21.96
11.90

33.86

128.00
129.00

18,658.00

18,659.00

225,057.95

mount
20.00

20.00
4.00

7200

32



A4
00°L¥0°L
00°0SS
00051

0000
oy

00°005'¥

00°00§'v
00°05%
00050y
ROy

LZE0E'EL

829922}
8Z'992'T)
(g1
(Lg'4)
0o’k

00'}

0L'L

0L}
or'gls
o¥'ese

O0ce

00°85
JUNGTR

SN Al 428N
g efed

133N MOVHLE DA50-SNOISSIDNOD

FH5IN MOVHLE SN
JONYHO HSVD

HSVYD dLvD

HSVYD 2LVD

oSS 1Eea

€5 el pund
REEE
NOILYONdL SH3AMA

$334 43 HINEA
$334 d3 "3AA

LG cJejot pung

ANIWISHNEWIAH
wd3a3ad

LNIANISHNENITY TSN

$344 GNY S3NG
§334 00

334

FAONZINTANOD INITNO
EELE R

SIS MTHIA
SENIWAV XN

S17NavY OL S3VS

SLNIWAYL HONM
ANIWAYA HONMTE INITNO

ANIWAYD HONN
UoRauoseq 18380

{SI/SH) 133N

€0 061 L2 MOVHLOOSO-SNOISSIONOD  LZ0Z/GL/S0
133K

€01 06244 L2 MOYHL SIW-SNOISSAINOD  LE0Z/ZH/S0

€01 L2 :[ej0L JSqUINN JUNoDoy

133n

€01 L2 MOVHL 2QSO-SIdIZ0aH 3VD  LZ0T/SL/S0
(SIrsH) L33

COL L2 MOvHL OOSO-SNOISSIONOD  LZOT/SLISO

uondiose( 1de08y 4sey J1e(] 10859y

000 9LEL €6 ‘[EIOL JOQUINN JUNOIDY

000 9LEL €5
Q00 SiEl €5
TSN JUnosoy 10 Hery

S334 3 H3aNKEa L20e/iE/s0

JNA3 SH3AIMG  LZ02/P LSO
[a5550 10600y ysen) JIeg) 1isasg

000 018% LS (2101 JaqLuny JUNOODY

000 0i8Y LG ININISHNGNIZY TSN L202/12/50

0OF9 000 6952 LG :JBJ0L JequnN Junoosdy
0¥9 000 655¢ 16 AINTNAYC HONNT ANINNO 1202/ L/S0

CO0 0691 LS [BIOL Jaquunpn JUncooy
000 0681 19 AINIWAYC HONM INITNO  L202/€1/50

000 0E9L 15 JEI0L JequunN Junoady
Q00 0294 LS SININAYL MONNT  1202/7LIS0

Q00 029f LG ‘ejo] Jequini JUNOoDY
000 0291 L& SININAYL HONMT  L202/PL/S0
000 0291 LS ANIWAYD HONOT INIINO - L202/EL/S0
000 029} LS AINTWAYD HONMT  LZ0Z/P LSO

TSGR JUnoo5Y 30 Hel) Uonduose(] U595 Se) ajeq jdeoey

1202/50 Yluol Buissanoid ‘SJUnoly Yim Saujug apn[ou| o} ssujug ipejsod

pund Ag Bups|] wdiedey ysen

F1IINCN
HHYID NOWHYTO

ALLIANOW
M0 NOWHVIO

INITANDOVYT
N34SV OvradsSyY

A11-INOW
HHY1D NCOIWHY 1D
old PaAIoY

CGNMd ADNIOY

NIATH HINMDId ATMADI
NIATH HINMOI4 ATHMDId
RN =ERE
NOLLYONGA SYAANA

STO0HOS
©8v ST00HIS08Y

ENINAYC INIINO
= OQONVA NFINCODNYA

ANIWAYA ANINNO
= OONYA NITINOOONYA

FFADA THH AT

FIDA THH AWVITIIH

INIWAYA 3NITING
= OONVA NFTINOGONYA

aNvRne
Z193aNaH Ineran3aH

WOl paAlsaay

aNnN: 30IAYES GOO0d

Vi6L8

2964

G/6/¢E

vi6le
TBgunN WEo5g

1L cpung

GBB6.E

GOB/E
ToGUINN 101808

g5 :pung

£66.€

£964€

£96.¢€

€L8LE

€168
€968

6G6.¢
TaqOnN oleoey

1§ pung

WY 918 1Z0T/S0/90
£-8G 1OUISIC 100USS BPILO-JUN|g-1eBy

33



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/03/2021 8:16 AM

Fund: 71 AGENCY FUND
ReceiptNumber Received From Receipt Date Cash Re Descri hart of Account Number
37974 CLARMON CLARK 05/15/2021 CONCESSIONS-CSDC TRACK 71 17380103
MONETTE MEET (HS/MS)
Account Number Total: 71 1790 103
37960 ABOSCHOOLS ABO 05/12/2021 REIMBURSEMENT 711720120
SCHOOLS
37961 R%WMAMM;W MIKKELSEN 05/12/2021 GRADES 3-5 FIELD TRIP 711720120
37975 ASPEJAC ASPELIN 05/15/2021 GATE RECEIPTS-CSDC TRACK 71 1790120
JACQUELINE MEET
37975 ASPEJAC ASPELIN 05/15/2021 GATE RECEIPTS-CSDC TRACK 71 1790 120
JACQUELINE MEET
37931 SIECK SIECK MARY 05/21/2021 INSURANCE 711790120
Account Number Total: 71 1790 120
Sumumary Totals
Account e Cash Accounts
Subiotai Revenue 1,262,453.16 10 1¢1 738,803.15
Subtotal Expense 72,761.29 10 165 001 1.78
Subtotal General Ledger 17,356.59 10 105 002 51.24
Total: 1,352,571.04 10 105 003 203.69
21 101 359,166.48
21 105 002 109.80
22101 225,035.88
22 105 002 21.96
51101 13,303.27
53101 4,500.00
71101 11,373.67

Cash Receipt Listing by Fund

Total: 1,352,571.04

Posted; Entries to Include Entries with Amounts; Processing Month 05/2021

Detail Descriptior
CASH BOX CASH

CLASS OF 2022 REVENUE
REIMBURSEMENT

GRADES 3-6 FIELD TRIP

GATE RECEIPTS-CSDC TRACK MEET

GATE CASH
INSURANCE
PETTY CASH REVENUE
Fund Total: 71
Receivable Accounts

Page: 6
User ID: MLS

Amount
500.00

3,473.71
3,309.16

500.00
2,004.00
1,350.00

186.80
7,349.96

11,373.67

34



AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT 58-3

SCHOOL LUNCH FUND REPORT

Beginning Balance - May 1, 2021

Receipts:
Students
Adults
itk

Other - Convenience Fee

NSLP Reimbursement
Operating Transfer In

MAY 2021

Total Receipts

Disbursements:

Payroll

Bimbo Bakeries inc - bread

Don's Food Center Inc. - food
Reinhart Food Service - food, supplies
Vanco - Online Payment fees

Lamb's Discount-supply
Cash-Wa Distributing-chemicals
Service Experts-service on freezer
Summit Companies - hood cleaning

Total Expenditures

Ending Balance - May 31, 2021

NSLP Reimbursement
NSLP Reimbursement

4 L BB BB R BB

20.00
516.40
1.10

1.00
12,766.28

2 £ N 0 H & B O

11,076.20
314.27
164.21

6,214.47
1.51
8.98

345.39
700.00
213.00

Performance-Based Reimb.

3 4,833.27
$ 96.39
$ 4,929.66

35

$ 9,620.03
$ 13,304.78
$ 22,933.31
$ 19,038.03
$ 3,895.78




2020-21
SS0O-Blunt
880-0Onida
Paid
Free
Reduced
Workers
Adults
Total

2019-20

SS0-Blunt
S50-0Onida

Paid
Free
Reduced
Workers
Adulis
Total

201819
Paid
Free
Reduced
Workers
Adults

Total

201718
Paid
Free
Reduced
Workers
Adulés

Total

2016-2017
Paid
Free
Reduced
Workers
Aduits

Total

2015-2016
Paid
Free
Reduced
Workers
Adults
Total

SCHOOL LUNCH MONTHLY COMPARATIVE TOTALS

AugiSept Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feh. Mar. Apr. May
6186 607 455 648 615 675 871 220
2898 2495 1987 2600 2548 2908 2895 1187
3211
1071
624
108 72 60 51 64 81 85 70 25
185 100 120 94 94 116 126 107 34
5179 2870 2675 2132 2758 2723 3099 3072 1216
25724
Aug/Sept Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
361 1575 754
416 1776 777
3401 2526 2207 18186 2104 1981 1144
1145 735 870 508 737 670 397
451 424 412 348 432 416 232
118 85 72 62 83 68 48
207 159 140 g7 125 107 58
5322 3929 3501 2919 3481 3242 2658 3351 1531
20932
Aug/Sept  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
3186 2843 2411 1986 2227 2182 2150 2282 1706
924 700 589 522 589 580 539 594 452
453 224 215 169 177 171 176 206 150
127 114 95 70 84 81 82 79 59
197 131 119 103 112 104 100 96 87
4887 4012 3429 2850 3189 3118 3047 3257 2454
30243
Aug/Sept  Oct. Nov, Dec. Jan, Feh. Mar. Apr. May
2941 2175 1868 1528 2013 1882 1819 2068 1774
1201 732 607 504 627 579 577 642 569
503 358 305 253 386 367 325 357 308
126 98 82 67 88 87 79 80 59
203 133 120 102 123 107 89 106 103
4974 3496 3013 2452 3247 3022 2889 3254 2813
29160
Aug/Sept  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
3266 2266 1893 1852 2013 1878 2130 1949 1335
785 507 497 587 674 690 799 721 539
724 461 439 406 407 389 425 367 279
119 105 96 83 112 94 118 105 78
199 139 121 101 108 102 98 108 75
5093 3478 3048 3029 3314 3253 3570 3248 2306
30337
Aug/Sept  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb, Mar. Apr. May
3452 2613 1950 1692 2322 2439 2303 2358 1918
736 687 506 459 570 605 832 688 565
531 486 374 328 449 458 424 431 367
132 116 04 78 113 118 118 105 87
199 175 140 112 145 1568 153 145 148
5050 4056 3084 2870 3509 3778 3830 3727 3085
Yr. Total 32659

3k



617055 000 000 ArAc] :aougjeq Bupug,
{LL-296) AUADNDY JuBUNY,
000 gL JHE HINYOD
ao'c sesel SOEITHLIY 100434vd
oG'C aleoisd YSIA
[oleae LEVE WAIN3D A0Cd S.NOQ
og'2es'e @2ueeg snolalid,
LLLES 0o'c 000 000 saoueeg Buipuz,
LLLEE a0uBjEg SNONAIG,
62TLL'E 000 )] cOZEL :soueleqg Bupug,
(cozel) Aanoy Juaumng,
co'0 00zZel di0YD 3
6.4¥08'E Boue|RE SNOIASL,
02'0e8 000 000 000 saoueleg Burpug,
0Z'0e8 asueled SNOIABI,
LS'SPE'Z) 000 LLAELY'S oR'GEL'} eoueled Bupuz,
SEARLL AIAnay Juaung,
00°0 99'LLg DONILNBIH1SI3 YAM-HSYD
00’0 67’ ¥BL ‘0D NYWH3LSIHD
00’0 LL'65E H3INID J004d SINOC
00°005 000 0 JLLANCI MHVID
LLEEB'L a0'c Q JL1ANOW MEVID
00'LF0'L 00’0 a J1L1IANOW HUV1D
oF [B1'LL SoUREY SN0,
90°2ZZ'9L Q0’0 000 08'Z8E :eoueeg bBupus,
(08'z3e) ApAgoy JuaLIND,
000 08'gee S1419 % 1SIHGTd ALID T LIGYD
99'v00'9L [ouR|eg} SNOIASIY,
S5UEEg SBUBLAEaeey Sonushoy §58Tadxg BUEN AU

ST “at Jesn
| :abey

HONVIVE ONMd

S3NddNs v44 Llegl €
ONIM10TD SLeeL £
SAUVMY Y4 LLGEL €
$3NddNS 506¢% €
SIUNLIANIIXA vV

JONV VY ONNd Vi

FONVIVE GNNd Vdd

HONYTVE ANNd SH3AVIT-HIIHO

FONYIVE NN V004
SOUVMY v1224 906el €
SIHNLANIAX3 V004
FONYIVE ONNd V1024

JONVYTVYE ANNE V1524

FONVIVE GNNd VIVAA

JONVIVE NN 2202 40 SSVI0

S3NddNS NOISSIONQD LoeeL 5
dOd ONV H3.LYM cQecl €
S3ddNS NOISSITINOD S06EL g
SIHNLIANTAXT 2202 A S8VID
HSVY3 X088 HSVYD
133
HOVHL DGSTSNCISSISNOD
L33 A0V SIN

IANNIATH 2202 40 SSY'1D
AONYIVE ONN4 2202 40 SSY10

AONVIVE NN 2202 40 SSV10

FONVIVE NN 1202 JO SSY1D
SHIMO T4 NOLLYNAVHO coeel £
STANLANI XA LZ0Z 40 SSV10
FONVIYE ANNA LZ0Z 40 SSV10

AINVYIVE ANNA 1202 40 S8YT10

LT T EeroTy 3 o= g M e A i g

10434 ALIAILOY - 1202 AVIN

L20Z/50 - 1L20zZ/s0
sesuelgunoug apn[oxg - |ejeq - Hoday sauejeg pund MIALDY

Foouasly

ANAd ADNIOV

SLLVOLLL
clsoleoe GD LE0EfELISO
PLGPLL ad LeoefeLiso
2051194 ad  120e/e0/50
£050L202 ao Leoeorso

Ll GlL1 0069 LL

GHL V0L LL

SHEPOL ML

YiLVOL ML

bHEPOL LL

9.6EL 0D LE0Z/¥0IS0
bl LEL 0069 1L
LELFOL 1L

L POL LL

OLL¥OL 1L

COLPOL LL
as LZozAC/s0
aoc  120eH0/e0
a0 LZ0ENFO/E0
LL¥ €01 0068 ¢
Yi6LE HD  120T/si/s0

L4374
oLssvic
£050120T

¥i6.8 dd 120zT/51/50
€96.8 =0 R RAATA N ]
€0L 0841 LZ
20 ¥0L LA

€01 ¥OL bL

203 vOL L

a2  1Le0g/pC/so
LL¥ 0L 0069 £2
201 0L 1L

LSS0L000L

cal 0L LL
or SegAS
J2GRENN JUNO20Y Je HeyD
L. pung

WV €2°8 [202/20/20

£-8G J0UISIA) |00YDS BPIIO-UN|g-1eByY

37



000 0062 NNAT HINLINAS HDHOM JLYS D080 Fesel € FIG0LECE ad LzoTLliso
c00 £9'e8 MHVIA HINLANDS gNITFY SN0V LHOdS gZeel € ¥150ie0e a0 LZ0eFLiso
c00 0008l YLOAYT Mnvd ASRINNS NOYdLl 2ASO-HSYD 21VvD 1Z8€L £ FLSGLE0T ao  L20ewLiso
cao 0QGL AYYIN H3ALS 133W HOVHL 0as0 9Z6E L € ¥LGCicoZ ad  LZ0e/rLiso
oo 0909 AHYIN HIELS 133N AHIVEL SW 9ZBEL € rlLSGLece a0 LZ0E#LIS0
000 00’5 ¥ SNFTIN0OVE ‘NIMT3dSY HINHOM TLYD 2050 ZZ6eL £ 1501202 ao LZ0Z/rLiSo
WY=L
Q00 00082 WD 'NOSTI0 4709 DNLLSISSY HO4 GN3JIES LZ6EE € Zl50iece ad LeoereLiso
000 Q006 M0 109 HITFHD ANYIAVYOHa S334 70D NO193Y 016E1 € 21501202 ao  LZ0e/eLis0
000 Q0°501 A2 L7109 MIHHD ANYIAvYOodd $334 #1090 NOIDFY-3ud 9LBEL € Zl508e0e Ao LEOZZLIS0
000 00’0 4430 19ay 133N MOVHL SIWFHIONNONNY €16E% € 2050L20e a2 1L20e/90/s0
00D 00'0e FSHUNOD 70D TWLIDINAWN YIFEN3 S334 AYINI 4709 808g% 1 20501202 a3  1L.20Z/90/50
101YESIq
0o'0 aoool TOOHOS NOLONISSIAM-AISTOM EEEFA Il ER-TE [A 371543 € 20501202 a3J 1e0zMm0/e0
Qo0 Q0'se ANT0 AHLNNOD IAISAANV] S$334 AYINI 470D Di6eL € 20501202 a2  1L20Z/a0/60
000 og¥Ee INYNA 'L¥YNOQ IYIDI440 HOVYL SIA POBEL € £050L20Z a3l LZ0gHrG/s0
000 1A% W HYIANTYEr "ONIODIHD AN MOVvHL £086EL € 096%0 a7l LZ0T/Po/S0
000 00’00k LORLLSIA TOOHOS JITIN 334 AMLNT HIVHL LOBEL £ £€050L20C ad 1e0g/v0/s0
SAYUNLIANIAX3 HSVYD ALL3d Lit OZL 0069 LL
ag'egl Q00 AV MO3IS JONVHNSNI LBBLE a3 LE0Z/LEe0
00'0se'L 000 ¥ ANMANDOYT ‘NIT3dSY HSVD A1vD S.6.8 "3 Le0Z/elie0
133w
00'¥00°C o0°C ¥ ANIANDOVE ‘NAdSY MOVHL DASO-SEdIA33Y J1vDo S/6.€ |0 1202/51/50
00°GOS ac'c 1 HIAY NASTEDIN dlidL 71314 §-€ SAAYHD Le6.E W0 1eGe/Ziieo
9L'60E'E 00'c STOOHOS Oav ENINISHUNEAIEY 0968 "3 LE0Z/ELe0
ANNIATH HSWD ALLId OZL 0641 L4
JOVLISOd
(00°g) Qoo 00’0 HCd G3ISN AINCA QHOa3Y g4¥ D 1TOT/LESD
FONVIVE NN HSYD ALLTd Q2L POL L2
v i68'% adue(eg SNOIAAId, ZONVIVE ONNd HSVD ALL3d 0z YOL b2
L1 Lol 000 000 co0 aouejeg Buipug,
LL'Lar'sl aouejeq SnoARid, ONVIVE ANAL SH3LS004 DiSni 6LL 0L 1L
96766/ 00’0 000 LG LG :@oueleg Bupug,
(15'48) RAoY JuLIRD, ADNVIVE ONN: ONVE ONIHOHYI BLLYOL EL
000 1§48 490 AdIMvd ST10d 1BEL £ 6100 ad 12020
SIMNHdNS GNYD DONIHOHVYIN LIr 8EL 0069 LL
JONYIVE ONNA GNYH DNIHOHYIN 2LL 0L LL
Ir'580' adue|eg SNolASId, JONYIVE ONNS ONVE ONIHOMYIN 8LLVOL VL
TOESe'T 000 000 00’0 aouetey Bujpua,
296592 adlejeg SNONAId, FONVIVE ONNA ¥OOINYIA LILYOL L
£8'iRe 000 000 0070 aoueeg Buipug,
£9'186 Jueleg SNOIAAId,, HONVIVE ONMd "HONNOD INIANLS 9L POL LL
a5uBEeg Fhuely o5UE[EY SanueAsy Sesuadxg TWeN AUy UoORdI™seg #ooys oy eluy foouawleyd dWr =ieq Aug
JTSGWAN JUNSI5Y Jo HEUDY
ANNS ADNADY L pung
LHOd=E ALIALLDY - LZ0C AV
SN -dl =8N 1202/90 - 1Z0T/S0 WY £2°8 LC0Z/20/20

Z .afeg

SAoURIqUINIUY SPN[IXT - [1e38d - Hoday asuejeg pund AQIAnoy €06 19UISI(] 00428 epluO-uUnig-eby

3%



95'0£E'9. (005t} L9ETROL 8 PRO0L b4 CIEJOR pUng
€298 oo'a 000 oc'oge :aouzjeg Bulpuzg,
{oogze) Aanay sung, JAINIHIANOD VML INOLSMOTIIA 621 POL b2
000 0ooie N0 AYINNGD SYNgSALLED 5334 NIIHO Ar/SIW D1LA 0Z6el £ Z150120T as Leog/EL/go
000 00°60E IANVYNA "LYNOQ  VIDIHA0 133N MOVEL SW D1A 2leel £ Z2150120C ad  L2oe/elso
000 oo'sLl 21HF LYNOQ  VIDIHHO 1FFW MOVHEHLE SINO1A GLBEL £ ¢i50120g [afo I AT AT AN L)
000 DOEEL STUVMY NIAQWZ8Y SAUvYMY 4109 OLA 806€EL € LGL0L ad  LEoT/ou/s0
STANLUANIAX3 DLA LL¥ 621 0069 LL
FONIHALNOD Tvdt ANOLSMOTITA 621 0L 8L
£2'260'L aduejeg] SHolARI, AONTHIINOD TIvHL ANCLSMOTIIA BZL POL 1L
9L hig'L 000 000 000 :aouepeg Buipug,
9L T aouR|eg SnOMald, FONVIVE ONNE TIVEATTICA 8L POL LL
0z Lib'E Q070 Q00 000 :aouejeg Buipug,
o2 Lib'e @ouejeq SNOIASId, FONYIVE ONNA TIVELIMSYE STRID LZL 0L L
5/'585 000 o0 000 :@oue|eqg Bulpuz,
G188 ajuejeg snoald, FONYIVE QNN LO3MOdd SSVYID IXNIN ZZL¥0L LL
¥e'8ee'e {oo'sk) 96'BFE'L S5°€/8'S @ouejeq Buipuz,
o¥lee’t Apanoy uaamng, HONYIVE ONN4 HSVD ALL3d 0ZE V0L LL
0G0 oP'Es VLIOMYJ HINOS 40 TVINAA VAT33a FINVHNSNI £E6EL € 2Z501E0Z ao  LzZoZ/iess0
oc'o 00'0cs YVIOMVO MNYE ISHENNS 4109 8 H1-AINOIW TvaW 31v1S 9E6EL £ 22501enZ 4D L20Z/Les0
oc'o o eiod 1ORILSIA TOOHOS YATEN3a 5334 4709 NOI93Y FEGEL € 242501202 a2 L20g/ie/s0
LILESIA
G0 Fracign TOOHOS dNOMYH-HHONHDIH SHEA "1 NOID3Y GEBEL € 242501202 an LZogiieiso
AT
[1lexe] {oo'og) ASHNOD 4709 TVAIDINDIW YXIFEN3 SHdd AMLING 3709 BO5EL £  POAB0SOLEDZ ao k2oZfieiso
0o sZ'er 124 D ANNOHONDVE 0£5€3 £ XONA 'd ao Lend/ierso
o8 LOkLLSIa
[s]eX¢] {00°522) JOOHOS MOOTI0d-3OARIGON SHMHMOM 133 DadS0 LEGEL € 2080 a0 ieod/ile/so
9€s 101d181a 51413034
000 00vO0'e AGOMOS MI0TICd-FOa-HE0oN 31¥D 133N XOYd1 008D LEGEL £ 2380 0 120Z/1ZS0
HONYY
000 oO'PEY YSIA YZZld-dfdl), Q731 5-€ "SH0 CEEEL £ LE50LEDE ao ieod/le/so
[seX¢] gele HAHNSYIL ALNNOD ATINS NYA MIN ZTLEL 626€) £ {2501L20T ao 1eoZielieo
0o c0'5e AD9D3Ad 'HIgYva HIMHOM ALVD 008D £26EL £ ¥LG0LEZ0E Qo 1e0giiiso
000 00°GL NVIHE FLIHM LA3WN X9 0080 626 € ¥lsoizoe ad 1e0givLiso
00’0 0o'os NVIHE "DEHM L3N HOVREL SN 9261 g ¥L50LZ0E asd LE0girL/so
SoUBEg BEUEH SoUeey SonUSAS EELRER V| BWEN AU UoRdInESG Fpous AYNYSSUD Foousmisy SF 91.Qq AU
ToqUINN JUN052Y 6 TEWS
ANNA ADNIOV L pung
LH043Y ALIAILOY - L2Z0Z AVIN
ST “di =S L202/50 - L202/s0 NV £2°8 1.Z202/20/90
¢ abeg S2OURBIGUINIUL apN|IXY - |IRJ2(] -~ Hodey esueieq pund AHAROY £-8G 10WISI 10040S BpILO-ung-ieby

39



40



Current

Mileage

117550

44655

26213

58847

34325

68489

112760

2259

98595

SCHOOL VEHICLE REPORTS

May 2021
Last Mo. Miles

Mileage Vehicle Driven Expenses
117299 #37 Spare Bus 251 $ 425.04
43686 #74 Coach Bus 969 $ 254.87
25494 #94 Route Bus 719 $ 316.39
59615 #04 2015 Ford Transit Van 232 $ 65.29
341422 #13 2018 Ford Escape 203 $ 222.73
67609 #59 2015 Suburban 880 $ 41475
112140 #46 2010 Suburban 620 $ 125,94
1965 #22 New SPED/Lunch Van 294 3 50.37
98747 #39 Custodial & mower 248 $ 351.45

L



- Ha



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/10/2021 10:24 AM

Vendor Number

Detaii Description
Checking AccountiD 1
ABOAGENCYF

TRACK SUPPLIES

TRACK ENTRY FEES

GOLF ENTRY FEES

MS TRACK WORKERS
VOLUNTEER GOLF STIPEND
AWARDS

AWARDS

TITLE/PLATE FEES
BACKGROUND CHECK-DE
STATE GOLF/TRACK MEAL MONEY
POSTAGE

3-5 FIELD TRIP REIMB

ABOSCHOOLL
NSLP REIMBURSEMENT

ALLARO
AWARDS
AWARDS
SENIOR AWARDS

AUTOMA
ANNUAL MONITORING CONTRACT

STMARY
OT SERVICES

AWARDE
AWARDS

BREHE
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION

BROCKS
YEAR END GATHERING

BSNSPORTS
VB BALLS

Fund Number 10

BOARD REPCORT-2

Vendor Name
Amount

ABO AGENCY FUND
233.41
200.00
413.82
484.20
230.00

41.83
41.84
21,20
43.25
520.00
45.00
{66.00}

ABO SCHOOL LUNCH FUND
4,929.66

ALL-AROUND GRAPHIX
181.28
181.25
158.64

AUTOMATIC BUILDING CONTROLS
960.00

AVERA ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL
2,754.64

AWARD EMBLEM
924.77

BREHE, MICKY
732.48

BROCK'S BUTCHER BLOCK
210.46

BSN SPORTS, LLC
266.23

43

GENERAL FUND

Page: 1

Unposted; Batch Description JUNE 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES User ID: MLS
Check Tota!

2,228.55

4,929.66

521.21

560.00

2,754.64

924.77

732.48

210.46

266.23



Agar-Blunt-Cnida School District 58-3

06/10/2021 10:24 AM
Vendor Number

Detall Description

CITYOFONID
ELECTRICITY & SERVICES
ELECTRICITY & SERVICES

COLEPAPERS

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

CONEAGINC
WEED SPRAY

CONNEC
INTERNET FILTER
SERVER REPAIR
OFFSITE BACKUP

COOKLAU
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION

CORNER
END OF YEAR GATHERING

DAKOTASUPP
GLYCOL
TOILET PARTS

DECKEREQUI
MOVER & CHAIR CAPS

DONSFOODCE
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

ENVIRO
TRASH SERVICE

FISCKIM

BOARD REPORT-2

Unposted; Batch Description JUNE 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES

Vendor Name
Amount

CITY OF ONIDA
193.52
6,399.71

COLE PAPERS INC
18.84
16.96
100.36
140.86

CONE-AG INC
160.00

CONNECTING POINT
2,470.00
120.00
135.00

COOK, LAURA
3,058.60

CORNER, THE
30.10

DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP
803.56
252.31

DECKER, INC.
220.01

DON'S FOOD CENTER
44.84
13.28

ENVIROTECH WASTE SERVICES
121.50

FISCHER, KIMBERLY

.

Check Total

6,583.23

277.02

160.00

2,725.00

3,099.60

30.10

1,055.87

220.01

58.12

121.50

28.00

Page: 2
User ID: MLS



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/10/2021 10:24 AM

Vendor Number
Detail Description
MENTOR MEALS

FULLER]
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION

GRADUATION
ONLINE CLASSES

GUTHMILLE2
BACKDROP LINENS

HANDLIS
MENTOR MEALS

IMAGINELEA

LANGUAGE, LITERACY & MATH
INTERVENTIONS

INMANSWATE
DEIONIZED WATER

INTRADOINT

ICU-EXTENDED TEXT

IMORINLAND

START SPRINKLER & REPAIR HEADS

JOHNSONCO2Z
SERVICE CONTRACT

LALONDELAW
DETHATCH FB FIELD

LAMBSCHEVR
GAS

DIESEL

PARTS & SUPPLIES
OIL CHANGE

8US REPAIR

BOARD REPORT-2
Unposted; Batch Description JUNE 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES

Vendor Name Check Total
Amount
28.00

FULLER, JESSE 365.40
365.40

GRADUATION ALLIANCE 102.78
102.78

GUTHMILLER, LISA 414.57
414.57

HANDCOCK, LISA 28.00
28.00

IMAGINE LEARNING 6,650.00
6,650.00

INMAN'S WATER TECHNOLOGIES 30.00
30.00

INTRADO INTERACTIVE SERVICES 662.50
CORPORATION

662.50

J. MORIN LANDSCAPE 749.69
749.69

JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. 18,870.00
18,870.00

LALONDE LAWN CARE 2,008.70
2,009.70

LAMBS CHEVROLET & IMPLEMENT INC 1,931.64
666.17
607.32
194.43
75.74
387.98

us

Page: 3
User iD: MLS



Agar-Biunt-Onida School District 58-3

06/10/2021 10:24 AM
Vendor Number
Detail Description

LAMBSDISCO
VOC AG SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

LAMPOGROUP

PERSONAL FINANCE CURRICULUM

LENTVIC
MENTOR MEALS

LYNNJACKSO

LEGAL SERVICES

MEDICINECR
MOWER GAS

MERCER1
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION

MEYEWAN
ART CLASS SUPPLIES

MIDAMERICA
FLOOR FINISH
CLEANER

MIDDAKOTA
WATER, SEWER & GARBAGE

MIKKAMB
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
MILEAGE

MILLHAY
MENTOR MEALS

MONTAN

BOARD REPORT-2
Unposted; Batch Description JUNE 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES

Vendor Name Check Total
Amount
LAMBS DISCOUNT SUPPLY 467.19
33.90
433.29
LAMPO GROUP LLC, THE 1,171.09
1,171.09
LENTZ, VICK] 28.00
28.00
LYNN, JACKSON, SCHULTZ & LEBRUN, 1,435.50
p.C.
1,435.50
MEDICINE CREEK CONVENIENCE, LLC 20.99
20.99
MERCER, JACKIE 282.24
282.24
MEYER, WANDA 150.37
150.37
MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 668.73
335.07
333,66
MID-DAKGTA RURAL WATER SYSTEM 210.00
210.00
MIKKELSEN, AMBER 355.79
109.85
109.86
136.08
MILLER, HAYLEY 28.00
28.00
MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITEES CO. 454.44

He

Page: 4
User ID: MLS



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 BOARD REPORT-2 Page: 5

06/10/2021 10:24 AM Unposted; Batch Description JUNE 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES User 1D: MLS
Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Total
Detail Description Amount

NATURAL GAS 326.09

NATURAL GAS 46.90

NATURAL GAS 58.66

NATURAL GAS 22.79

NASSPNHS NASSP 385.00
MEMBERSHIP 385.00

NORTHW NORTHWESTERN ENERGY 818.85
ELECTRICITY 818.85

NYELUMBER NYE LUMBER 265.18
SUPPLIES 265.18

OAHEEL OAHE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC 150.08
ELECTRICITY 150.08

OLSONS OLSON, Kim 70.00
COACHING CLASS REIMB 70.00

OLSOMAR OLSON, MARANDA 28.00
MENTOR MEALS 28.00

ONIDAELECT ONIDA ELECTRIC 5,151.28
LIGHTS/DIMMERS-2 ROOMS 4,441.42

INSTALL EMERGENCY LIGHTS & GFI 709.86

RECEPTACL

ONIDAWATCH ONIDA WATCHMAN, THE 713.56
PROCEEDINGS 240.34

ADS 253.22

WATCHDOG 220.00

PICKKEV PICKNER, KEVIN 1758.15
MILEAGE 140.70

MOWER BELT 38.45

ONIDACLINt RURAL HEALTH CARE, INC. 219.00

BUS DRIVER PHYSICAL& SERVICES

219.00

Ty



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3

06/10/2021 10:24 AM
Vendor Number

Detail Description
SANFORDHEA
HSA PARTICIPATION FEE

SCHOOLADPMI
MEMERSHIP DUES
MEMERSHIP DUES

SDHSAA
ASSOCIATION EXPENSES

SERVAL
RUGS, TOWELS & MOPS

SHINTERNA
MICROSOFT SOFTWARE

SIECK
MILEAGE

STIEKAT
MENTOR MEALS

TiE

MEMBERSHIP
ONLINE CLASSES

THORPE
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION

TIMEMANAGE
TIME CLOCK/LEAVE SYSTEM

VENTURECOM

TELEPHONE SERVICES
TELEPHONE SERVICES
TELEPHONE SERVICES

VISA
1 BOOK

BOARD REPORT-2
Unposted; Batch Description JUNE 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES

Vendor Name Check Total
Amount

SANFORD HEALTH PLAN 6.00
6.00

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SD 1,045.00
581.00
464.00

SDHSAA 186.00
186.00

SERVALL UNIFORM/LINEN CO 3580.54
390.54

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. 2,781.80
2,781.80

SIECK, MARY 178.08
178.08

STIER, KATHERINE 28.00
28.00

TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION IN 1,600.00
EDUCATION

1,250.00
350.00

THORPE, JOSH 1,020.60
1,020.60

TIME MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS 210.00
210.00

VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS COOP 1,024.76
863.34
114.15
47.27

VISA 2,157.24
17.73

4s

Page: 6
User ID: MLS



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3

06/10/2021 10:24 AM
Vendor Number
Detail Description
STATE TRACK ROOMS
STATE GOLF ROOMS
GAS

3-5 FIELD TRIP

WHITTAR
MENTOR MEALS

WITTCHE

TEACHER APPRECIATION WEEK SUPPLIES

YACKLEY?2
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION

Fund Number 10
Checking Account D 1
ABOAGENCYF
MOWER-BLUNT

BSNSPORTS
VB STANDARDS

COMMTECHIN

DOOCR FOB SYSTEM-CITY AUD
DOOCR FOB SYSTEM-AGAR AUD
BLUNT ACCESS

ONIDA SCHOOL CAMERAS
ONIDA SCHOOL DOOR ACCESS

ELITEBUSIN

COPIER MAINTENANCE & LEASE
COPIER MAINTENANCE & LEASE
COPIER MAINTENANCE & LEASE
COPIER MAINTENANCE & LEASE

GREENHOUSE
GREENHOUSE

HOUGHTONMI

BOARD REPORT-2
Unposted; Batch Description JUNE 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES

Vendor Name
Amount
1,085.00
626.58
125.68
298.25

WHITE, TARA
28.00

WITTLER, CHERI
275.75

YACKLEY, HEATHER
1,982.40

85,917.34
Fund Number 21
ABO AGENCY FUND
4,000.00

BSN SPORTS, LLC
3,314.26

COMMTECH INC.
2,776.81
3,420.35
1,520.23
4,017.63

24,173.91

ELITE BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC

513.57
513.57
513.57
513.57

GREENHOUSE MEGASTORE

23,016.50

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT

PUBLISHING CO.

49

Check Total

28.00

275.75

1,982.40

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
4,000.00

3,314.26

35,908.93

2,054.28

23,016.50

55,199.30



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
06/10/2021 10:24 AM

Vendor Number

Detaill Description

READING/ELA CURRICULUM K-6
READING/ELA CURRICULUM K-3
READ 180 REACH CURRICULUM-SS
READ 180 REACH CURRICULUM-SS
READ 180 REACH CURRICULUM-SS
READ 180 REACH CURRICULUM-SS
READ 180 SYSTEM CURRICULUM-SS
READ 180 SYSTEM CURRICULUM-SS
READ 180 SYSTEM CURRICULUM-SS
READ 180 SYSTEM CURRICULUM-SS

MARTINBROT
CHAIN LINK FENCE-BLUNT

MCGRAW

CONNECTING MATH CURRICULUM-SS
CONNECTING MATH CURRICULUM-SS
CONNECTING MATH CURRICULUM-SS
CONNECTING MATH CURRICULUM-SS

NUMBER WORLDS PREVENTION
CURRICULUM-SS

NUMBER WORLDS PREVENTION
CURRICULUM-SS

NUMBER WORLDS PREVENTION
CURRICULUM-SS

NUMBER WORLDS PREVENTION
CURRICULUM-55

Fund Number 21
Checking Aceount I 1
AUTISMBEHA

TESTING SERVICES

BENNETT
CONSULTATION/SERVICES

DYKSTRA
PT SERVICES

Fund Number 22
Checking Account D 1

BOARD REPORTY-2

Unposted; Batch Description JUNE 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES

Vendor Name Check Total
Amount
53,017.70
765.00
204.15
204.15
204.15
204.15
150.00
150.00
150.00
150.00

MARTIN BROTHERS FENCING
24,221.64

24,221.64

MCGRAW-HILL LLC
480.91
480.92
961.83
961.82
2,370.80

17,110.27

2,370.80
4,741.60

4,741.59

164,825.18
Fund Number 22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
AUTISM BEHAVIORAL CONSULTING LLC 1,830.20
1,830.20

BENNETT, MICHELE 8,050.00
8,050.00

DYKSTRA, DANA 2,068.82
2,068.82

11,949.02

Fund Number 53 DRIVERS EDUCATION

50

Page: 8
User ID: MLS



Agar-Blunt-Onida Schoal District 58-3 BOARD REPORT-2 Page: 9
06/10/2021 10:24 AM Unposted; Batch Description JUNE 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES User ID: MLS
Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Total

Detail Description Amount

LAMBMO LAMB MOTOR CO,, INC. 177.50

INSTALL DE BRAKE 177.50

VISA VISA 30.85

CAR SIGNS 30.85

Fund Number 53 208.35

Checking AccountID 1 262,899.89

Checking AccountID 2

Fund Number 51

FOOD SERVICE FUND

CHAMBERS1 CHAMBERS, BRYCE 70.05
LUNCH REFUND 70.05
DONSFOODCE DON’'S FOOD CENTER 36.23
SUPPLIES 8.70
FOOD 27.53
EISTERHOLD EISTERHOLD, JUDY 67.50
LUNCH REFUND 67.50
GREASEKING GREASE KINGS 995.00
HOOD CLEANING 995.00
HOFER HOFER, JOAN 28.30
LUNCH REFUND 28.80
PAIZMEL PAIZ, MELANI 262.60
LUNCH REFUND 262.60
PEERY1 PEERY, DEB! 23.95
LUNCH REFUND 23.95
RESQURCESF RESOURCES FOR EDUCATORS 259.00
SUBSCRIPTION 255.00
STEPHENS3 STEPHENS, THERON 26.10
LUNCH REFUND 26.10
Fund Number 51 1,769.23
Checking AccountiD 2 1,769.23

51



Valerie Chicoine
Kevin Heath

Becky Lamb

Brenda Stephens
Jesse Wittler
Brianna Zimmerman

AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT 58-3
PAYROLL
June 14, 2021

Sub 3.5 hrs for Moore

Blunt Route Bus (missed in May)
Sub 3.5 hrs, for Moore

Sub 3.5 days for Stier, Rilling, Moore
Activity driving

Sub 9 days for Bohle

5a

70.00
160.00
7.00
466.00
647.60

1,350.00

2,700.60



SERIAL_NO PRODUCT _FAMILY MODEL_NAME DEVICE_CAPACITY |PURCHASE_SOURCE
CO2HP1XTDV35 Mac MacBook Pro 15" [750GB Apple (779325}
CO7HWOGPDKDI Mac Mac mini Unknown Apple {779325)
DKVIT1USDFHW iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DKVKG1Q3DFHW iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DKVKR1GCDFHW iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXMV77KEK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMWQOOZFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMWOH7FK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMWOQGFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DLXMWOSOFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DLXMWOZKFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
BLXMWI08FK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DLXMWI146FK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLIXMWI14RFK11 iPad iPad Air 32G8 Apple (779325)
DLXMWI15GFKI1 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMW172FK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMW176FK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DLXMW17LFKi1 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325}
DLXMW170FK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DLXMW183FK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DLXMWI185FK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMWI1SEFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMW1A9FK11  |iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMWIAJFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMWI1BWFK11  |iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMWI1C8FK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DLXMWICIFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DLXMWICMFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
PLXMWICTFKI1 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMWID5FK11 JiPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLIXMWI1DLFK1L iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DIXMWI1E4FK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMWI1EEFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DLXMW1G1FK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DLXMWIGGFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DIXMWIHZFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DLXMWIHWFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMW1J7FK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMW2ZDRFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMW2EEFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMW2FKFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMW2FXFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple {779325)
DLXMW2EYFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXMW2GAFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DIXMW2KGFK11 iPad iPad Air 32GB Apple (779325)
DLXPRDK7G5V] iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)




DLXPRDSEG5V] iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPRDT3G5V) iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DLXPRDWOGSV] iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPRDY9G5V) iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPRDYNGSVI iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPRE19G5V) iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPRE4ANGS5V] iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPRESJG5V) iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DLXPRE67G5V! iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPREGCG5V) iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPRE6JG5V) iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple {(779325)
DLXPRE75G5V) iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPRE7PG5V! iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPRE7SG5V} iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPRESXG5V} iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPREGAG5V) iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPREGCG5V) iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPREJ5G5V) iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DLXPRELMG5V] iPad iPad Air 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWC5UDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMPHWEGFDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMPHWEK7DFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWF24DFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGESDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple-{779325)
DMPHWGB7DFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGBADFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMPHWGBKDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGCODFHW | iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGCFDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGCNDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGCUDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
|DMPHWGDSDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGEODFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGH2DFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGJYDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGLLDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGMEDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMPHWGPODFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMPHWGPHDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGQSDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGQBDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGQKDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGQZDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWGRBDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWHSNDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWH7PDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWHS5DFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)




DMPHWHBIDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWHBGDFHW [iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWHDADFHW [iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWHELDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWHGVDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMPHWHGXDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWHHEDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMPHWHKWDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWHM2DFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWIOUDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWJIRDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWJ2EDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWI3FDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWI4ANDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWISSDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWIZCDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPHWICXDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMPHWIWGDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMPHWKSWDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMPID7WSDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPID7XTDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPJD7XWDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPID7Y3DFHW  |iPad. iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPJD7YNDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPIDSEZDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPID8HHDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMPIDSNADFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMPSYASUHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325}
DMPSYBICHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple {779325)
DMPSYBIOHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple {779325)
DMPSYBMHHG5D ~ |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPSYBQBHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32G8B Apple (779325)
DMPSYBTMHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32G8B Apple (779325)
DMPT5M75HG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6CMFHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6CVEHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6CYSHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6CYUHGSD | iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6CZIHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6DA1HGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6DBFHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6DCRHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6DDCHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6DFAHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPTSDQOBHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6DT3HG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple {779325)
DMPT6DTKHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple {779325)




DMPT6DZWHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6E3VHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPTGEHQHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPTBELLHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6EMEHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6EYMHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32G8B Apple (779325)
DMPT6MABHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6MB2HGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6MBQHGS5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6MEWHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6MGYHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6MMZHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6MQ5HGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPT6MRDHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPTEMSOHG5D  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMPTEMSAHGSD  |iPad iPad Air 2 32GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW2TBDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW2TKDFHW |[iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW2TQDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW2TSDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW2UHDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW2UIDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW2YSDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW2YWDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW30DDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW31IDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW31XDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {(779325)
DMQHW32MDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW33YDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW37CDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW39DDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3DMDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3DNDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3DQDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3DSDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3EADFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3EYDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3FRDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3G3DFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3GODFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3HADFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3HBDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3HPDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3HQDEHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3HRDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3J6DFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3I9DFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)




DMQHW3JCDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3IEDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW3JFDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWS81UDFHW iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWSFBDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWSFCDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWSGEDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWSGPDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWSKXDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWSNADFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMQHWS8Q7DFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWSQEDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW8S6DFHW iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW8VUDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWSWODFHW | iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWI6HDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW96QDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWO96XDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHW9SQDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325}
DMQHWO8VDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWOBSDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWOEIDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWOKRDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWOLSDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWEY3DFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWEY4DFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWEYHDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWEZUDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFOSDFHW | iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFO9DFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFOCDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFOGDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFOVDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWF5CDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWF63DFHW | iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWEF7FDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWF7WDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFSEDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
{DMQHWFSHDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFOODFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFOIDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFAIDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFCSDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFD2DFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFDUDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMQHWFE3DFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWFEBDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)




DMQHWFTEDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWGS5BDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWG5UDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQHWGASDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple {779325)
DMQHWGDIDFHW  iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQIDAYDDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQJIDAYSDEHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DMQRW92AG5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWA1EG5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWA46G5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWCWSGSVW |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWD7JG5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWE9AGSVW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWEALGSVW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWEBDG5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWEBNGSVW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWEBZG5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Appie (779325)
DMRRWECVG5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWEFSG5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWEGYG5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWEJBGSVW  iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWEKRG5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple {(779325)
DMRRWENSG5YW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWEPQGSVW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB- Apple (779325)
DMRRWEQGG5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWEROG5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWER3G5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple {779325)
DMRRWER6GSYW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWERHG5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWES2GSVW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWETWGSVW |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWEVAGSVW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWEXWGSVW |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWF14G5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWF3WGSVW |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWFA1G5VW  |iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DMRRWFEUGSVW  {iPad iPad Air 2 64GB Apple (779325)
DN6FL5XMDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMVLIDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMV1SDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMV2KDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMVALDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMVLLDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMVNADFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMVPCDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMVXRDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMVYNDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)




DVPHMWINDFHW _|iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMW1QDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMWADDFHW _|iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMWAVDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMWAZDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMWB6DFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMWE7DFHW _|iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMWISDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMWIEDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMWKADFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DVPHMWMRDFHW |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DYTKQESIDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
DYTLRLGKDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSRKCQBADFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSRKCYHYDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSRKDTOGDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSRKDUSSDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSRKDUWRDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSRKDVOXDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325}
FSXKC30QDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325}
FSXKC389DFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSXKC3Q6DFHW  [iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSXKCA16DFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSXKCAG6KDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSXKC50TDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB’ Apple (779325)
FSXKCSA6DFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSXKCSMADFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSXKDALBDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSXKDMEXDFHW  |iPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)
FSYKDATKDFHW  liPad iPad 2 16GB Apple (779325)







